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LEADING LEASING FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L65910MH1983PLC451092
Registered Office: 1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn, Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera
Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai-400053
Contact No. +91 9227140741
Email Id: leadingleashing@gmail.com Website.www.l[flltd.in

NOTICE OF 415" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 41° Annual General Meeting of the Members of Leading Leasing Finance
and Investment Company Limited will be held on Monday, 29" September, 2025 at 11:30 A.M (IST) at
Lemon Tree Premier, Malad, WEST CTS 1406/11, Chincholi Bunder Road EXTN, ROAD, off New Link Road,
Mindspace, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400064, India to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business: -

Item No 1: Adoption of financial statements

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2025, and Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item No 2: To appoint Mr. Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya [DIN 05109049] as Managing Director,
who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya [DIN 05109049], who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers herself for reappointment be and hereby re-appointed as Managing Director of the
Company liable to retire by rotation.

Item No 3: Appointment of Statutory Auditor of the Company:

To consider and if through fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following Resolution (s) as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 made thereunder and
other applicable rules, if any, under the said Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) M/s. S K Bhavsar & Co, Chartered Accountant, (FRN : 0145880W), be
and is hereby appointed as a Statutory Auditors of the Company commencing from the conclusion of
this Annual General Meeting till the Conclusion of Sixth consecutive Annual General Meeting at a
Remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company, in addition to the re-imbursement of
applicable taxes and actual out of pocket and travelling expenses incurred in connection with the audit
and billed progressively.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do the
necessary act including sign and filled the form with roc to give the effect of the said resolution.”

Special Business: -

Item No 4: Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada [DIN:
10859766] as an Additional Independent (Non-Executive) Director of the Company:

To consider and if through fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following Resolution (s) as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149,152,160 and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules,2014 (including any Statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force ),
Article of Articles of Association of the Company and Regulation 19 (4) read with Part D of Schedule Il of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations




2015, regulations ,notifications and Circulars of Reserve Bank of India and other applicable Laws, Mr.
Saumik Arvind Ghervada [DIN: 10859766] who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
with effect from 12" February, 2025 by the Board of Directors pursuant to section 161 of the Act and as
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and who holds office only up to the
date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and who is eligible for appointment under
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and in respect of whom the Company has received
a notice in writing from a member signifying his intention to propose him as a candidate for the office of
the Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire
by rotation and to hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 12" February, 2025
to 11" February, 2030.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all
acts and to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
resolution.”

Item No 5: Appointment of M/s. Dharti Patel & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a first term of five years.

To consider and if through fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following Resolution (s) as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder and Regulation 24A of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
amended from time to time (including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and in accordance with the recommendation of the
Board of Directors of the Company, M/s. Dharti Patel & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Firm
Registration No. 12801 & CP No: 19303, be appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a
term of five (5) consecutive years, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of five consecutive financial years
from 2025-26 to 2029-30 on such remuneration and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses for the
purpose of audit as may be approved by the Audit Committee/Board of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all
acts and to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
resolution.”

By Order of the Board
For Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya
Managing Director
[DIN 05109049]

Date: 29" August 2025
Place: Mumbai




NOTES

1.

The Relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Regulations 17 and 36(5) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force (hereinafter referred to as "the Listing Regulations") and as required
under Secretarial Standard — 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India (ICSI), in respect of Special Business items set out in Notice of Annual General Meeting annexed
hereto.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The
instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company
not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on
behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate members intended to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of Board resolution authorizing their representative to
attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Members/Proxy holders are requested to bring their copy of Attendance slip sent herewith duly filled in
for attending the Annual General Meeting.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday
23" September 2025 to Monday 29" September 2025 (both days inclusive).

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the
Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized
agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting
on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.lIflltd.in. The Notice can also
be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.msei.in respectively and the AGM Notice is
also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

The Shareholders are requested to notify their change of address immediately to the Registrars &
Transfer Agent M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited. The Company or its registrar will not act
on any request received directly from the shareholder holding shares in electronic form for any change of
bank particulars or bank mandate. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository Participant by
the Shareholders.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form
are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they maintain
their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the
Company.




10.Members intending to seek explanation /clarification about the Accounts at the Annual General Meeting
are requested to inform the Company at least a week in advance of their intention to do so, so that
relevant information may be made available, if the Chairman permits such information to be furnished.

11.To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses through their
Depository Participants for sending the future communications by e-mail.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS
UNDER: -

The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, 26" September 2025 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on Sunday, 28"
September 2025 at 05.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The
Members whose names appear in the Register of Members/Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off
date) i.e. Monday, 22" September 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders
shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date,
being Monday, 22" September 2025.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and
emailld in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
Shareholders https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On
holding securities in the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
demat mode with which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to enter your
NSDL. existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able

to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS
Portal” or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.




3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede”
facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting
experience.

HIEDL Mabils Aop s ovollabls am

- App Store . Cooogla Ploy

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with
CDSL

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
page without any further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab and then user you’re existing my easi username &
password.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided
to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit
the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab
and then click on registration option.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from an e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities in
demat mode) login
through their
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in,
you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected
to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.




Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding . . . . .
e . Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk
securities in demat mode with

NSDL by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and
022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk
securities in demat mode with by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
CDSL toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-
Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User IDis:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
|N300~k~k~k1 2******.

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. . . )
For example, if your Beneficiary ID is

2¥F*FxAIXAXAKEX, then your user ID is
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Physical Form. registered with the company

For example, if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001***




5.

6.

7.
8.
9.

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
castyour vote.

b) Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8-digit client ID for NSDL account,
last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form.
The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.




6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation

page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
csdhartipatel@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney /
Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-
Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to
reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call
on: 022 -4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or contact Ms. Pallavi
Mhatre, Manager or Ms. Soni Singh, Asst. Manager, National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World,
‘A’ Wing, 4th Floor, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai — 400 013, at
the designated email id - evoting@nsdl.co.in or pallavid@nsdl.co.in or SoniS@nsdl.co.in or at
telephone nos.: - +91 22 24994545, +91 22 24994559, who will also address the grievances connected
with voting by electronic means. Members may also write to the Company Secretary at the
leadingleashing@gmail.com.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to leadingleashing@gmail.com

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16-digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
leadingleashing@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode,
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to
access e-Voting facility.




By Order of the Board
For Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya
Managing Director

[DIN 05109049]

Date: 29" August 2025
Place: Mumbai




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act”)

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, it sets out all material facts relating to the business
under ltem.

Item No 4: Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada [DIN:
10859766] as an Additional Independent (Non-Executive) Director of the Company:

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 12" February 2025, appointed Mr. Saumik Arvind
Ghervada [DIN: 10439618] as an Additional Independent Director of the Company in the capacity of Non-
Executive Independent Director who shall hold office up to the ensuing General Meeting, subject to the approval
of the Members of the Company. The Board have recommended the appointment of Mr. Saumik Arvind
Ghervada [DIN: 10859766] as Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company has received from Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada [DIN: 10859766] consent to act as a Director in
terms of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration that he is not disqualified from being
appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada [DIN: 10859766] fulfils the conditions specified in
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and, for his appointment as Director of the
Company. Considering Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada [DIN: 10859766] knowledge and experience, the Board of
Directors is of the opinion that it would be in the interest of the Company to appoint him as Independent
Director of the Company.

Pursuant to Secretarial Standards-2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, additional
information about Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada is annexed in “Annexure-A” to this Notice.

Except Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada being the appointee, or his relatives, none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in
the resolution set out at Item No. 4.

Item No 5: Appointment of M/s. Dharti Patel & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial
Auditor of the Company for the first term of five years.

Pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third
Amendment) Regulations, 2024 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), on the basis of recommendation of Board of
Directors, the Company shall appoint or re-appoint an individual as Secretarial Auditor for not more than one
term of five consecutive years; or a Secretarial Audit firm as Secretarial Auditor for not more than two terms of
five consecutive years, with the approval of the shareholders in Annual General Meeting (“AGM”).

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has approved the appointment of
M/s. Dharti Patel & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice, (CP No. 19303), as the Secretarial Auditors of
the Company for a period of five consecutive financial years from 2025-26 to 2029-30. The appointment is
subject to shareholders’ approval at the AGM. While recommending Dharti Patel & Associates for appointment,
the Audit Committee and the Board based on past audit experience of the audit firm particularly in auditing
large companies, valuated various factors, including the firm’s capability to handle a diverse and complex
business environment, its existing experience in the various business segments, the clientele it serves, and its
technical expertise.

Pursuant to Regulation 36(5) of SEBI Listing Regulations as amended, the credentials and terms of appointment
of will be discussed thereon. None of the Directors or key managerial personnel or their relatives is in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution.




By Order of the Board
For Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya
Managing Director

[DIN 05109049]

Date: 29" August 2025
Place: Mumbai




“Annexure-A”

Particulars of Directors seeking Appointment / Reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 read with the Secretarial Standards-2 prescribed for General Meetings with respect to
Appointment/Re-Appointment of Directors:

Non-Executive Independent

Managing Director

Type Director
|Date of Birth 25/12/1987 23/03/1953
Age 38 Years 72 Years

|Date of appointment

12" February, 2025

14 May, 2025

IQualification

Master’s degree in commerce

Matriculation

{No Equity Shares held

NIL

21,24,520 Equity Shares
(1.99 %)

|[Expertise in specific

Financial Analysis & Risk
Management in Equity Research

Management and handling
day-to-day business activities
of the Company

|[Experience

Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada is a
professional proprietary trader in
equity and derivative market.
Proficient in financial analysis and
risk management with expertise in
equity research and technical
analysis. NISM certified trader with
17 years demonstrated history of
working in the field of Finance.

He possesses more than 43 years
of experience working in varied
fields. His approach to assessingl
and understanding the unique
needs of business provides extra
focus on ensuring the requirements
of all stakeholders are effectively
aligned and fulfilled. Experienced in
all aspects of the business life cycle
through the development of
engaged and integrated business,
increasing overall sales, enhancing|
the value proposition with new
services & products and driving|

Terms and Conditions

teams in pursuit of customer
excellence.

He is appointed as Additional

Independent (Non- Executive) He has been appointed as

Director of the Company for a
period of five years starting from
12™ February 2025 to 11* February
2030 subject to the approvals of
shareholders in General Meeting.

Managing Director of the Company
for a period of five years starting
from 14" May, 2024 to 13" May,
2029.

|Date of first appointment

12 February, 2025

14 May, 2024

Directorships held in other
Companies

NIL

1. MAGNANIMOUS TRADE &
FINANCE LTD
2. HITZ MUSIC LIMITED

3. MPF SYSTEMS LIMITED




4. EPC FIRST LIMITED

5. ETRAV TECH LIMITED
6. SKY OCCEAN INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED

Of Committee 1. EPC FIRST LIMITED Member in
Chairmanship /Membership NIL Nomination and Remuneration
held in other Companies Committee
Relationship  with  other He is brother'of Mr.. Parshottambhai

) . N. A Rupareliya, Director of the
Directors inter-se

Company.

Names of listed entities in 1. MPF SYSTEMS LIMITED

hich the person also holds NIL 2. MAGNANIMOUS TRADE &
the directorship FINANCE LTD
Membership of Committees NIL NIL
of the board
No. of board meetings
attended during the financial Not Applicable 8 Meetings

ear 2024-25
Re_muneratlon Sought to be N. A N A
paid
Remuneration last paid N. A N. A
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LEADING LEASING FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L65910MH1983PLC451092
Registered Office: 1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn, Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera
Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai-400053
Contact No. +91 9227140741
Email Id: leadingleashing@gmail.com Website.www.l[flltd.in

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members

Leading Leashing Finance and Investment Company Limited,
1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn,

Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera Desai Road,

Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra, India

The Directors present the 41 Annual report on the business and operations of your Company for the year 2024-
25.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

(Rs. In lakhs)
Total Revenue 2900.19 497.30
Total Expenses 2644.70 196.20
Profit / (Loss) Before Taxation and Exceptional item 528.60 301.10
Exceptionalitem - -
Profit before Taxation 528.60 301.10
Provision for Income Tax 152.76 91.91
Provision for Deferred Tax - -
Profit after Taxation 375.84 209.19

For the year ended 31 March 2025, your Company has reported total revenue and net profit after taxation of Rs.
2900.19 (in Lakhs) and Rs. 375.84 (in Lakhs) respectively. Last year total revenue was Rs. 497.30/- (in Lakhs) and
Rs. 209.19/- (in Lakhs).

NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There are no changes in nature of Business.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

In terms of the Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Management’s Discussion and Analysis is set out in the Annual Report marked as “Annexure 1”.

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have Subsidiaries, Associate and Joint Venture Companies. Hence, details for the same
are notrequired to mention here.




RESERVES:

In terms of Section 45-1C of the RBI Act 1934, the Company registered as NBFC with RBI is required to transfer at
least 20% of its Profit after tax to a Reserve Fund before dividend is declared. As at the year end, an amount of
Rs. 117.79/- (In Lakhs) has been transferred to the Reserve Fund.

DIVIDEND:

In view of losses, your directors do not recommend any dividend during the year.

DEPOSIT

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review, and it continues to be a non-deposit
taking Non-Banking Financial Company in conformity the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India and

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return as required
under Section 92 of the Act for the Financial Year 2024-25, will be available on the Company’s website at
www. lIflltd.in.

SHARE CAPITAL & AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid-up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2025, was Rs. 43,95,66,000/-
The Authorized Share Capital as on March 31, 2025, was Rs. 60,00,00,000/-

A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights:
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights.

B) Issue of sweat equity shares
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any sweat equity shares.

C) Issue of employee stock options
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any sweat equity shares.

D) Bonus Shares
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any sweat equity shares.

E) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the
benefit of employees

The Company has no scheme of provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees
for the benefit of employees. Hence the details under rule 16 (4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)

Rules, 2014 are not required to be disclosed.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

a) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

During the year following Changes made in the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:




1 Jayesh Laxmanbhai | Appointment Company Secretary | 14-05-2024 NA
Bhavsar and Compliance
(ACS:47954) Officer

2 Kurjibhai Premjibhai | Appointment Managing Director 14-05-2024 NA
Rupareliya
(DIN: 05109049)

3 Nirbhaybhai Resignation Independent 12-02-2025 NA
Dhruvbhai Dave Director
(DIN: 10439618)

4 Saumik Arvind | Appointment Additional 12-02-2025 NA
Ghervada Independent (Non-
(DIN: 10859766) Executive) Director

Mr. Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya will retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and
being eligible, offer himself for reappointment.

b) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and reappointment, if any

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

¢) Formal Annual Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own
performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination &
Remuneration and Compliance Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been
explained in the Corporate Governance Report.

d) Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and their remuneration.
The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report.

e) Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors and Audit Committee

Regular meetings of the Board are held to discuss and decide on various business policies, strategies and other
businesses. The schedule of the Board/Committee meetings to be held in the forthcoming financial year is
being circulated to the Directors in advance to enable them to plan their schedule for effective participation in
the meetings.

During the year the Company has held 09 (Nine) Board Meetings as against the minimum requirement of 04
meetings. The meetings were held on 07/05/2024, 14/05/2024, 03/07/2024, 14/08/2024, 27/08/2024,
13/09/2024, 07/10/2024, 13/11/2024 and 12/02/2025.




COMMITTEE OF BOARD:
AUDIT COMMITTEE

a) Brief description of terms of reference:
Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee are as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
guidelines set out in the listing agreements with the Stock Exchanges that inter-alia, include overseeing
financial reporting processes, reviewing periodic financial results, financial statements and adequacy of
internal control systems with the Management and adequacy of internal audit functions, discussions with the
auditors about the scope of audit including the observations of the auditors and discussion with internal auditor
on any significant findings.

b) Composition:

The Audit Committee has been constituted in conformity with the requirements of Section - 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013. As at the end of Financial Year 2024-25, Audit Committee comprises of three Directors as

under:

1 Saumik Arvind Ghervada Chairperson
Suraj Kumar Jha Member
Parshottambhai Rupareliya Member

During the year under review, the 8 Audit Committee was held during Financial Year 2024-25. The dates on
which the said meetings were held 14/05/2024, 03/07/2024, 14/08/2024, 27/08/2024, 13/09/2024, 07/10/2024,
13/11/2024 and 12/02/2025.

Minutes of meetings of the Audit Committee are circulated to members of the Committee, and the Board is kept
apprised.

Members of the Audit Committee have requisite financial and management expertise. The Statutory Auditors,
Internal Auditor and the Chief Financial Officer are invited to attend and participate in meetings of the

Committee.

NOMINATION/REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination/Remuneration committee consists of the following three Directors:

1 Saumik Arvind Ghervada Chairperson
2 Suraj Kumar Jha Member
3 Parshottambhai Rupareliya Member

The Nomination/Remuneration committee recommends to the Board the attributes and qualifications for
becoming a member of the Board. It also recommends the remuneration payable to the Directors, Key
managerial personnel and other senior personnel and such other matters as are necessary under SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.




The Committee has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration Policy relating to the appointment and
remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The nomination
and remuneration policy is annexed marked “Annexure-II’.

During the year under review, the 4 Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held during Financial Year
2024-25. The dates on which the said meetings were held 14/05/2024, 14/08/2024, 13/11/2024 and 12/02/2025.

SHAREHOLDERS COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors have constituted a “Share Transfer and Shareholders / Investor Grievance Committee
and stakeholders’ relationship committee” in line with the Listing Agreement, which is responsible for all
matters concerning the share transfers, transmissions, issue of duplicate share certificates and attending to
the grievance of the shareholders.

The present composition of the Committee is as under: Shareholder’'s Committee consists of following
Directors

1 Parshottambhai Rupareliya Chairperson
2 Suraj Kumar Jha Member
3 Saumik Arvind Ghervada Member

During the year under review, the 3 Stakeholders Committee was held during Financial Year 2024-25. The dates
on which the said meetings were held on 14/05/2024, 14/08/2024 and 13/11/2024.

The Company addresses all complaints, suggestions and grievances expeditiously and replies have been sent /
issues resolved usually within 15 days except in case of dispute over facts or other legal constraints. During the
year complaints were received from SEBI or shareholders were resolved satisfactory. No requests for share
transfers are pending except those that are disputed or Sub-judice.

Evaluation

Committee has adopted a formal system of evaluating Board performance as a whole and the contribution of
each individual director. An evaluation of Board performance is conducted annually to identify areas of
improvement and as a form of good Board management practice. Each member of the Committee shall abstain
from voting any resolutions in respect of the assessment of his performance or re-nomination as Director. The
results of the evaluation exercise were considered by Committee which then makes recommendations to the
Board aimed at helping the Board to discharge its duties more effectively.

Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Board has carried out the annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit,
Nomination and Remuneration and Stakeholder Committees. A structured questionnaire was prepared after
taking into consideration input received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning
such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and
performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman
of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence
of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The performance
evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the
Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors.




The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

General Body Meeting (One):

13-06-2024 AGM 02:00 PM At registered office of the company.
26-09-2024 EGM 02:00 PM At registered office of the company.
06-11-2024 EGM 12:00 PM At registered office of the company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company is engaged in the business of Investments, Leasing and Financing. There has been no change in
the nature of business of the Company during the year under review.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING
THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY

No significant and material orders were passed by any Regulator(s) or Court(s) or Tribunal(s) which would
impact the going concern status of the company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the
end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company and therefore
the company has no corporate social responsibility committee of the Board.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT
2013

Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the
Notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s S.D. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, have tendered their resignation as Statutory Auditors w.e.f. 14™
August, 2024 citing reasons that are due to change in the Company’s landscape owing to its status of a listed
company and inclination of investor (s) to obtain synergy in audit. We also understand that consequently to this
change and for other commercial reasons, there is a need for the company to have auditor with resources
across geographies there are not willing to work. This has resulted in a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory
Auditors of the Company as envisaged by Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013. Casual vacancy caused
by the resignation of auditor shall be approved by the shareholders in General Meeting within three months from
the date of recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company.




The Board of Directors of the Company recommended the appointment of M/s S K Bhavsar & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0145880W) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual
vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s S.D. Mehta & Co., Accordingly, shareholders’ approval by way of
ordinary resolution is sought. M/s S K Bhavsar & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0145880W),
have conveyed their consent for being appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a
confirmation that, their appointment, if made by the members, would be within the limits prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 and shall satisfy the criteria as provided under section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013

M/s S K Bhavsar & Co appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company to conduct the audit for the period ended
as on 31st March 2025 and was eligible to hold the office as Statutory Auditor from the conclusion of the Extra-

Ordinary General Meeting till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In this AGM, it is proposed to appoint M/s S K Bhavsar & Co from the conclusion of Annual General Meeting for a
period of five years (01-04-2025 to 31-03-2030).

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditor’s report does not contain any reservation, qualification or adverse remark submitted by M/s S.K.
Bhavsar & Co., Chartered Accountant, Statutory Auditor of the Company, in their respect for the Financial Year
ended March 315, 2025.

SECETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to provisions of sub-section (1) of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company is required to
annex with its Board’s Report a secretarial audit report, given by the Company Secretary in practice.

The secretarial audit of the Company has been conducted by M/s. Dharti Patel & Associates, Company
Secretaries in Practice and their report on the secretarial audit for the year under review.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

A copy of Secretarial Audit Report as provided by Company Secretary in Practice has been annexed to this
Report as “Annexure-IllI”. The Secretarial Audit Report contains a reservation, qualification or adverse remark.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Board has appointed M/s Kishan Patel & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:151318) for the Financial
Year 2024-25.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the financial year under review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All Related Party Transactions (RPTs) which were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business and did not attract provisions of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and were also not material RPTs under regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.
During the year 2024-25, as required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 23 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, all RPTs were placed before the Audit Committee for approval.

There were no transactions entered into with related parties, during the period under review, which may have
had any potential conflict with the interests of the Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party
Transactions as required under Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.




ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Company provides the highest priority for health and environment and safety. The Company takes the most
care of the employees and ensures compliance with the Environment Act.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL

Ms. Ami Jinen Shah (Whole time Director) be paid Rs. 25,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Thousand Only) per month
and Mr. Jinen Manoj Shah (Chief Financial Officer), the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, be paid Rs.
20,000/- each (Rupees Twenty Thousand Only) per month subject to the increment as decided by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of their performance and policy of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures.

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period.

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care of the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d) Thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Particulars regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo, pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies act 2013 read with the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 are
as follows.

1. Conservation of Energy Nil
2. Technology Absorption Nil
3. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo Nil

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There is no employee in the Company drawing remuneration for which information is required to be furnished
under section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975 as
amended.




DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENT

The company has adequate internal financial control system commensurate with the size of the company and
the nature of its business with regards to purchasing fixed assets. The activities of the company do not involve
purchase of inventories and sale of goods and services.

For the purposes of effective internal financial control, the Company has adopted various procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

To ensure adequacy of internal financial controls, the procedures adopted by the Company are based on the
following parameters:

(A) Familiarity with Policies and Procedures - the related policies and procedures and the changes thereto,
if any, are communicated to the employees at the time of joining and it is ensured that such person
understands the policies or procedures correctly.

(B) Accountability of Transactions — There is a proper delegation of authorities and responsibilities so as to
ensure accountability of any transaction.

(C) Accuracy & Completeness of Financial Statements/ Reports — For accuracy and completeness of
information, reconciliation procedure and multiple checking at different level have been adopted. To
avoid human error, computer software is extensively used.

(D) Retention and Filing of Base Documents — All the source documents are properly filed and stored in a
safe manner. Further, important documents, depending upon their significance, are also digitized.

(E) Segregation of Duties - It is ensured that no person handles all the aspect of a transaction. To avoid any
conflict of interest and to ensure propriety, the duties have been distributed at different levels.

(F) Timeliness - It is also ensured that all the transactions are recorded and reported in a timely manner.

The procedures are also reviewed by the Statutory Auditors and the Directors of the Company from time to time.
There has also been proper reporting mechanism implemented in the organization for reporting any deviation

from the procedures.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has Risk Management Policy to mitigate the risks. At Present, the Company has not identified any
element of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company.

STATEMENT UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN ATWORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace and has complied with
the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. No case was reported during the year
under review.

BRIEF RESUME

As required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Company provides a brief resume of Kurjibhai Rupareliya [DIN: 05109049], Managing Director, who is
liable to retire by rotation in the ensuing AGM and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The nature of
their expertise in specific functional areas, names of the companies in which they hold directorships, his
shareholding etc. are furnished in the annexure to notice of the ensuing AGM.




WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY AND VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has in place the whistle blower mechanism for directors and employees with a view to provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of stakeholders and providing for direct access to the Chairperson of
the Audit Committee in appropriate cases. The policy can be accessed to the website of the Company at
http://Uflltd.in

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Chairman of the Board Meetings has given a declaration that all Directors and senior Management
Personnel concerned affirmed compliance with the code of conduct with reference to the year ended 31
March, 2025.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES:

Companies Shares are Listed on BSE Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

The management is grateful to the government authorities, Bankers, Vendors for their continued assistance and
co-operation. The directors also wish to place on record the confidence of members in the company.

By Order of the Board
For Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya Parshottambhai Rupareliya
Managing Director Director

[DIN: 05109049] [DIN 02944037]

Date: 29" August 2025 Date: 29" August 2025

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
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“Annexure-|”

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

OPERATING RESULTS OF THE COMPANY

During the Financial Year under consideration the performance of the Company was satisfactory. Net
Profit for the year 2024-25 stood at Rs. 375.84 (in Lakhs) as against Net Profit of Rs. 209.19 (in Lakhs) in
the year 2023-24. Furthermore, the total Revenue from operation for the year ended March 31%, 2025,
stood at Rs. 2900.19 (in Lakhs) as compared to Rs. 497.30 (in Lakhs) revenue for the year 2023-24.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The principal activities of the Company are:

. The Company carry on the business of financing industrial enterprises.

1. The Company invest in buy, sell, transfer, hypothecate, deal in and dispose of any shares, stocks
debentures (whether perpetual or redeemable debentures), debenture stock, securities,
properties of any other Company including securities of any Government, Local Authority, bonds
and certificates.

Ill.  The Company carry on the business of leasing and hire purchase and/or hire purchase financing
and to acquire to provide on lease or to provide on hire purchase basis all types of industrial and
office plant, equipment, machinery, vehicles, building, and real estates required for

manufacturing processing transportation and trading business and other commercial and service
businesses.

THREATS

[. With the increase in business segment, the competition has increased from Domestic and other
developed countries.

II. Threats for this Industry are very common, and every person is aware of the threats and the risks
involved with this Industry.

PROSPECT & OUTLOOK
The Company presents the analysis of the Company for the year 2024-25 & its outlook for the future.

This outlook is based on assessment of the current business environment. It may vary due to future
economic & other developments, both in India and abroad.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company has taken adequate preventive and precautionary measures to overcome all negative
factors responsible for low trends to ensure steady growth.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIRADEQUACY

There are well-established procedures for Internal Controls for operations of the Company. The finance
& audit functions are well equipped with professionally experienced qualified personnel & play
important roles in implementing the statutory obligations. The Company has constituted Audit
Committee for guidance and proper control of affairs of the Company.




7. HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resources are highly valued assets at Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company
Limited. The Company seeks to attract, retain and nurture technical & managerial talent across its
operations and continues to create, sustain the environment that brings out the best in our people with
emphasis on training, learning & development. It aims at career progression and fulfilling satisfactory

needs. Performance is recognized and rewarded through upgradation & job enrichment, performance
incentives.

8. PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has implemented a policy of prohibiting Insider trading in conformity with applicable
regulations of the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Necessary procedures have been laid
down for prohibition of Insider Trading.

By Order of the Board
For Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya Parshottambhai Rupareliya
Managing Director Director

[DIN: 05109049] [DIN 02944037]

Date: 29" August 2025 Date: 29" August 2025

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai




“Annexure - II”

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto, as amended from time to time. This policy on
nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been
formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been approved
by the Board of Directors.

DEFINITIONS

“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him
and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

“Key Managerial Personnel” means:

i) Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whole-time Director.
ii) Chief Financial Officer.

iii) Company Secretary; and

iv) such other officer as may be prescribed.

—_ e~~~

“Senior Managerial Personnel” mean the personnel of the company who are members of its core management
team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all members of management of rank
equivalent to General Manager and above, including all functional heads.

OBJECTIVE
The objective of the policy is to ensure that

e the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
directors of the quality required to run the company successfully.

e relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;
and

e Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to
the working of the company and its goals.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE:
The role of the NRC will be the following:

e To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.

e To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

e To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy.

e To carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

e Torecommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management.

e Torecommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

e Todevise a policy on Board diversity, composition, size.

e Succession planning for replacing Key Executives and overseeing.

e To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/ or enforced by any
statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

e To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.




APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

(a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the

person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend his / her
appointment, as per Company’s requirements.

(b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience w.r.t. the position for which

his/her appointment is considered. The Committee has authority to decide whether qualification,
expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient/ satisfactory for the position.

(c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as its Managing Director,

Whole-time Director or Manager who has attained the age of seventy years.

Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy
years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution.

TERM /TENUREMANAGING DIRECTOR/WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director, Whole-time Director or
Manager for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one
year before the expiry of term.

a) Independent Director
An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and
disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.
No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent
Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiration of three years of ceasing to become an
Independent Director.
Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or
be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly

EVALUATION

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel
yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary.

REMOVAL

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and in compliance of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and
regulations made there under and the policy of the Company.

RETIREMENT

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and
the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior
Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age,
for the benefit of the Company in compliance with the provisions of the Act.




POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

(1)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(3)

Remuneration to Managing Director/ Whole-time Directors:

The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director/ Whole-time Directors/ Manager
etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any
other enactment for the time being in force and the approvals obtained from the Members of the
Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the Board of
Directors, as it may consider appropriate regarding remuneration to Managing Director/ Whole-time
Directors.

Remuneration to Non- Executive/ Independent Directors:

The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other remuneration as
permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be such as
may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors.

All the remuneration of the Non- Executive/ Independent Directors (excluding remuneration for
attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to
ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other
enactment for the time being in force. The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors or shareholders.

An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and shall not be eligible to participate
in any share-based payment schemes of the Company.

Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive /Independent Directors for services rendered which are of

professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for the purposes of clause (b)

above if the following conditions are satisfied:

i) The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and

ii) Inthe opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of
that profession.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:

(a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of fixed pay and

incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to Provident Fund,

contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time.

(c) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the Company and

performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided annually or at
such intervals as may be considered appropriate.




IMPLEMENTATION

The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in supplement
and for better implementation of this policy as considered appropriate. The Committee may delegate any of its
powers to one or more of its members

By Order of the Board
For Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya Parshottambhai Rupareliya
Managing Director Director

[DIN: 05109049] [DIN 02944037]

Date: 29" August 2025 Date: 29" August 2025

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai




“Annexure - I11”
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

Leading Leashing Finance and Investment Company Limited,
1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn,

Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera Desai Road, Andheri West
Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra, India

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me/us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited books, papers,
minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31°*March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on
31°* March 2025 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under.
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under.
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed there under.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011.
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992.
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009.
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999. (During the review period not applicable)
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008.
(During the review period not applicable)
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.




g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009, and (During
the review period not applicable)

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. (During the
review period not applicable)

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company-

a. Al the Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Circulars applicable to Nonbanking Financial Companies
under the RBI Act, 1934

b. Credit Information Companies (Regulation) Act, 2005 and Rules

Guidelines with respect to SEBI KYC registration agency (KRA)Regulations, 2011

d. The Prevention of Money-Laundering Act, 2002 and The Prevention of Money Laundering (Maintenance
of Records, etc) Rules, 2005

o

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Ltd and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of
India Limited.

(iii) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

The Company is now successfully listed with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited.

Date: 29" August 2025 For M/s Dharti Patel & Associates,
Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretaries
Sd/-

Dharti Patel

Proprietor

M. No. F12801
C.P.No.: 19303

UDIN: F012801G001112451
PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE No.: 4617/2023

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE-A’ and forms an integral
part of this report.




“ANNEXURE-A”

To,

The Members

Leading Leashing Finance and Investment Company Limited,
1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn,

Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera Desai Road, Andheri West
Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra, India

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on this secretarial record based on our audit.

2. We have the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial record. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of the
accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company

Date: 29" August 2025 For M/s Dharti Patel & Associates,
Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretaries
Sd/-

Dharti Patel

Proprietor

M. No. F12801
C.P.No.: 19303

UDIN: F012801G001112451
PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE No.: 4617/2023




To,

The Members

Leading Leashing Finance and Investment Company Limited,
1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn,

Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera Desai Road, Andheri West
Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra, India

We, Dhati Patel & Associates, have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited for the purpose of certifying compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”) for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2025. We
have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of certification.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of information and according to the explanations given to us and representation
made by the management; | certify that the Company has complied with all the mandatory conditions of the
Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and
Paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, during the year ended on 31 March, 2025.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 29" August 2025 For M/s Dharti Patel & Associates,
Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretaries
Sd/-

Dharti Patel

Proprietor

M. No. F12801
C.P.No.: 19303

UDIN: F012801G001112768
PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE No.: 4617/2023




CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members

Leading Leashing Finance and Investment Company Limited,
1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn,

Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera Desai Road, Andheri West
Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra, India

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from directors of
LEADING LEASING FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED having CIN: L65910MH1983PLC451092
and having registered office at 1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn, Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera
Desai Road, Andheri West Mumbai — 400053, Maharashtra, India (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”)
produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this certificate, in accordance with regulation
34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Company and its officers and representation given by the management we hereby certify
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ended on 31
March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory
Authority:

1 05109049 | Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya 14/05/2024
2 02944037 | Parshottambhai Rupareliya 14/09/2023
3 10197854 | Suraj Kumar Jha 12/06/2023
4 10859766 | Saumik Arvind Ghervada 12/02/2025

It is solemnly the responsibility of Directors to submit relevant declarations and disclosures with complete and
accurate information in compliance with the relevant provisions. Further, ensuring the eligibility of for the
appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our verification. This certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.




Date: 29" August 2025
Place: Ahmedabad

For M/s Dharti Patel & Associates,
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Dharti Patel
Proprietor

M. No. F12801
C.P.No.: 19303

UDIN: F012801G001112669
PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE No.: 4617/2023




MANAGING DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION

I, Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya, Managing Director, of LEADING LEASING FINANCE AND
INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED, to the best of my knowledge and belief hereby certify that:

(@) I'have reviewed financial statements, and the cash flow statements for the year and that to the best
of my knowledge and belief:

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

i) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

(c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design
and operations of such internal controls, if any, of which | am aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) Significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year under
reference.

(i) Significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

By Order of the Board
For Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya
Managing Director

[DIN: 05109049]

Date: 29" August 2025
Place: Mumbai




DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing
Director. The Code of Conduct as adopted is available on the Company's website. | confirm that the Company
has in respect of the Financial Year ended 31 March 2025, received from the Senior Management team of the
Company and the members of the Board, a declaration of Compliance with the Code of Conduct as
applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Presidents, Sr. Vice Presidents and
Vice President Cadre as on 31%* March 2025.

By Order of the Board
For Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limited

Sd/-

Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya
Managing Director

[DIN 05109049]

Date: 29" August 2025
Place: Mumbai




S K BHAVSAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS IND 1A

IMDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REFDRT
To the Members of Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Limitad

Repord on the Audil of the Ind AS Financial Siatements
Opinion

Wi have audited the Ind AS financial statemenis of Leading Leasing Finance And Investment
Company Limited (Cthe Company”l. which eompriss the balance sheel as at 3151 March 2025,
and the statement of Profit and Loss (Including éher Comprehensse Income), statement of
cash flows and statemnent of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2025, and naotes
to the financial statements, including a summary of matenal accounting polides and olher
axplanatory information (herem referred 1o a2 “financial stetements®).

i Ol imorinEiaon and Eﬂ?ﬂl‘uil‘ﬁ o e EEJE“"“ 5 g iz

the aforesaid financial statermants give the information required by the Companies Act,
33'13 in the manner so reguired and give a true ard fair wiew in conformaty with the Indian
Apcounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Aot read with the Companies
dindian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (Ind A3%) and other accounting
principbes generally accepbed in krdia, of the stéte of afairs of Ihe Company as al 315 March
205, and Profil (Financial performance including ofher comprehensive income), s cash fows
and changes in equity Tor the waar ended 31 March 2025,

Basis for Opinion

Wi conducted our sudil in scoordance wilh (he Slandards on Auditing (54s) specified under
saction 143010} of he Companies Ad, 2013, Our esponsbilites under thase Standards ang
furlher described in the Audilor's Responshilifies Tor the Audil of the Financial Shalements
saction of our reporl. We are independent of the Company in sccordance with the Code of
Ethics |zsped by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
recgiiremenls that ame relevant to our audit of the financal statements under the prosvsions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe
that the awdit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and approonate to provide a basis for
e apinion.

HKey Audit Matters

Hey Audil mathers (KAM') are those mallers thal, in our professional judgment, were of most
sighilicance in our sufl of 1he Anancial stelamants of the current pedicd, Thass malbers wara
addressad in the context of our audi of the inancial stalemends as a whole, and in forming
ot apinicn haraon, and we do ned proside a separabe opinkan oh these matlars, Far the year
undiar audit. the matter of Uinsecurad loan obfained from Dhand Loans and Services Limied,
has been categonsed as KAM, the details of which heve been described under note no. 04 of
the Mobes Lo Rnancial slatemanis.

Emphasis of Matters

Vile draw attention o the balences of Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans as at the
balance shaat date, which are subgect 0 cerain uncertaintles, Our audl proCedures wang
umakde 1 Tully varily The accuracy and recovarabilitypayabilily of these balances. Aceardingly,

E

Page 1 of 28

AUN Larnveins, e shyamal Cross wd, subellte, Ahmsedabad -2 A
) 1047, Sun Gruvi Nr. &l |2 R Satelli hmsedakhad - 380 5.

DL L4344 {vl) + [ (4] skbhavarcot?pmail.cam
O (0} 0794924 2234 (M) +5] 94299 (6TOT, YHRIET 48626 &) skbh i L.




S K BHAVSAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

the final realzable value of Unsecured Loans & Loans and Advancas may differ from the
amournts siated in the financial statements.

We draw atlention o the investment balances and the valuation thereof as al the balanca
sheet date. There exist uncerainties regarding the valuaton and recoverability of these
investments. which may affect the camying amowent reported in the inancial statements. Our
opininn & nol modifed in respect of s mailer

Infarmation Gther than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Theraon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsipde for the other inforrnation. The other
information comgrises e information included Board s Report including Annexures 1 Board's
Report, but does not indude the financial statements and our awditor's report therecn, Our
opinion on the financial statemends does nof cover the olher informadion and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with owr audi of the financial
statermants, our responsibility is to read the other Information ard, in doing so, consider
whithar the. ofher information & matanially inconsistent wih tha financial slatements or our
knowladge ablained during the course of cur audil o olherwise appears 1o be matarially
misstabed, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thare (s a matenal
rhigstabemant of this ofher information, We ane reguinad to repor ha fact We have pofhing 1o
regedt in this regard,

Respansibllities of Managemeant and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Tha Carmpary's Board of Directors is responsdle for the matlers staled in seclion 134(5) aof
the Companies Act 2013 (Mhe Act’] with respecl to the preparation of these financial
staternents that give a true and fair view of the finemcial positicn. financial performance
imcluding other comprehenswe income, cash flows and changes in eguity of the Company in
accordance with the Ind A% and accounting principles generally accepted in ndia, inchuding
the Ind AS spedfied under section 133 of the Acl, This responsibity also includes
maintenance of adedquate accounting records in accordancs with the prosdsions of e Act Tor
safeguarding of the assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irggularities sekacton and appication of approprigte sccounting polies making judaments
and aslimales thal &ie reasonable and pruden; and design, implementalion and mainlenance
of adequate inemal francial controls, thal were operating effecively for ensuring the
accuracy and complatansss of the acounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and
prasentafion of the financial sfalements that give a frue and fair view and are free from malenal
rnisstatemant, whalther due 1o [Fawd of armor,

In preparing the tnancid staternents, management i responsible for assessing the
Company s ability to continue 85 a going cancern, disciosing, &5 spplicabie, matters relabed fo
going concem and Lsing the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intands to liquikiate the Gomgany of 10 cesse operations, or hass no realistic altemative but 1o
ity B

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's finanaal reporing
OCEss

Page 2 of 28

() 1047, Sun Gruvitas, Ne. Shyamal Cross Road, Swtellite, Ahmiedabiad-380 015
& (0 0794024 2234 (M) +9] 94299 (GT07, 99987 48626 &) skbhuvsarco@gmail.com




S K BHAVSAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

1. Our ebjectives ana lo oblain reasonable assurance aboul whather he financisl slalemants
a5 8 whole are free from maleris] msstatement, whalther due o fraud or arror, and (o iS50 an
auditor's reporl that includes ouwr opinion. Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance,
bl is nol & guaranbes thal an audit conducled in accordance with 585 wil aways delecl a
material miss@aiement when it exists. Mestalements can anise from fraud or errer and are
considered matensal if, indwiduaky or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o
influence the economic decisions of users Bken on the basis of these financial staternents.

2. A part of an audil in accordance with S0, we axercse professional judgment and mainban
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also

= [dantiy and assess tha risks of matersl msstatement of the inancial statements, whather
chus b0 Traud oF emor, cesign and perfonm audil procedures responsive i Those risks, and
oidain audii esddence thal is sufficent and apgeopriale bo provice 6 basis Tor our opinion. The
risk of nol debecting & maberal missatament resulling from fraud 2 higher than Tor one
resulling  from error, &% Baud may involve collusion, Forgedy. mdenlional omissions,
misrepresentalions, of B overide of iMernal contraol

= Ciatain an understanding of intemal contral refevant 1o the audil in order to design audit
procedures thal are appropaste in e dreomstances Under secion 1433000 of he
Companles Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing owr opinion an whether the
company has stequate inlemal Tnancsl conbrols syslem in place and the operaiing
effecliveiess of such conlrals

= Evalugle e spproprateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
acoounting estimates and related disclosures mads by mansgemeant.

= Concluge on the appropriatensss of management's use of the going concem basis of
acoounting and, based on the audit evidence cbiained, whether a matenal unceriainty exisks
refated to events or conditions that may casl sigrificant doubt on the Company's ability 1o
continue &3 a golng corcern. Hwe conclude that a matedal uncertaindy exlsts, we s required
fo drenw attention in our suddor's regort to the related disclosures in the fnancial statements
or, if such disdosures are inadequate, to medity cur opinion. Our concusions are basad on
the audit evdence obfained up fo the date of cur auditer's repor]. Howeser, Tubere events o
conditions may cause the Company to cesse b0 continue &5 8 Qoing concenm.

= Evaluate the owerall presentation, struckure and contend of the financial statements, includng
the disclosures, and whether the fnanciel stetemends reprasent the underying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Blatarialily is the magnifude ol messtalements in the fnancial slatements that, indivicually or
in aggregate. makes i probable that the economic decisions of & reasonatly knowledgeable
umar of fhe Minancial dalemaents may ba influencad. Wa consider quantilative maberially and
gualitalive factors in (i} planning the scope of our audil work and in evaluating the resulls of
our work, and (i) to evaluate the afect of any identified missietements in the financal
Stalemenis.

3. We communicate with these charged with governance regarding, among oiher mallers, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, incleding any significart
defidencies in inemal conlral that wa identify during our audil,
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4. \Wa alse provide thoee cherged with govemance with a statermnent hat we have complied
with redenant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicale with them all
refafionships and other matters thet may reasonably be thought fo bear on our independence,
and where appicable, relsied safeguards,

From ha malters communicated with thosa charged with govemance, we dalarmine Thoss
matiers thal were of most significance in the audit of the financial statemenls of the currant
period and are therefore the key audit metters. We describe these matiers in our audior's

report unless law or regulation precludes public dischosure about the matier or when, in
extramely rare circumstences, we determins that a matter should not be communicated in our

repart becauss the adverse conssquences of doing 50 would reasonably be expecled o
cutweigh 1he pubiic interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatorny Reguirements

1. As neguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Onder, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by e
Ceniral Government of India in terms of sub-section (11 of section 142 of the Companies Act,
2013, wea give in the Annexune *A" a slalemant on the mallers specifiad in paragraphs 3 and
A of the Orcker, to thi exten! applicabie

2. B required by Seclion 143(3) of the Act, we report thal,

a. We hawe soughtl and cbdained all the informalion and explanalion:s which 1o e best of our
knowledge and beliel wera necessary for the purposes of our awdi.

b Iy aur apinion, proper baaks of sceounl a:s requined by Ly have been kapl by the Compam
S0 Tar as | appears rom our examination of these Books;

. The Balence Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including ofber comprehensive
ioma), e Statemend of Cash Fioas amd the Statemant of Changes in Equily deall with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of sccount;

i In aur apinion, the aforesaid ancial stalernents comply with the Ind AS ssecified under
Seclion 133 of the &cl, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

& On the basis of (he willan represantations received rom the direchors as on 3150 March,
2025 faken on record By fhe Board of Direciors, none of the directors s disqualifed &5 on 3151
Barch, 2025 from being appainted as a directar i leims of Seclion 184 (2) of the Acl.

f with respec to adequacy of the mfemal finandal control over financial reposing of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such corfmls refer our separate repart in
Annegurg "B” and

. 'With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Campanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2004, in our opinion and to the best of
our Information and according to the explanations given to us

i) The Company have disclosed the impacl pending Iligabions on its insncis! positon n ils
financial staternents.

{ii) The Company did nal hiva any lang-term coniracts incduding derivalive contractls for which
thena wene any maler sl foresoaabh l0Ssas,

(i) Thare were no amounts which were required to be ranstermed o the Investor Bducaton
and Protection Fund by the Comparny,
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i} {a) The Management has representad that, o the best of #3 knowledge and belief, no

funds (which are material ether individuslly or in the aggregate) have been advanced o
Inaned or invested {ether fram bormowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Compamy 1o or in any other person or entify, including foresgn entity
Cintarmecianias), with e understanding, whethed recondad in wiiting or athenaise, thal
ther Inbermediany shall, whether, direclly or indiredly lend or invest in olher persons or
enfities identified in any manned whatsoever by or on Dehad of T Company CUHmahe
Bereficiarss™) o provide sy guaranbes, sacuriy of the ke on behatl of the Ultimate
Bermficiaras;
(b} The Management has represenied, thal, o the best of is knowedge and belief, no
tuncls (wbiich are matera either individually or in the agaregabe) have been recaived by
the Company from any person of entily, including forelgn endity [*Funding Parties"}, with
the understanding, whither reconded im wiiing or otherasse, that [he Company shall,
whether, direclly o indirectly, lend of west in olher persons of entifies identilied in any
manmer whatsoever by of on behall of the Funding Parly ("Uilimate Benefidanes™) or
provide army quaranbes, security of e like on behall of the Utimate Benefidaries;

feh Basasd an the audit procedurnes that have been considernd reasonable and appropnale
in the circumstaneos, nothing has come i our nofioe that has caussd us to belove that
the: rprasentations under sub-clausae (1) and (1) of Bube 110e), as provded under (a) and
[b) abave, contain any matedal misstalement

{v) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting softeare for maintaining ks books of account which did not heve a feshure of
recording audt rall (edi log) teciity enabled and the seme was not operated throughout the
year for all relevant transsctions recorded in the software,

i. In respact of the Company. the feature of recording audit frail (edit kog) faclity was not
enablad at the detahase layer to log any direct date changes for &l the scoounting softwarae
wsed for maintaining the books of account,

i, In respeact of the Company, in he absence of coverage of audil irail (edit log) wilh respecl
fo database level in the independent audior’s report in relation to condrols at the service
ofganisation for sccounting software usad Tor preparation of financial stalemants. which is
operated by a third-parly software service provider, we are unable 1o commen whether the

myoeelid bremil Bmmdiire = ke ook Dmiimd] e Hhs mmid medRaemrs ueme memmbmlee sl e
dilih Hdon PEOILUE 88 e OoOanasSe 1BuWs O 0NE 5010 SDLWal £ wds Sacaca gl Opsioiel

throughout the year Tor all relevan! ransactions recorded in the software, Further, where audit
trall {edn Ing) facility was enabled and operated, we did not com= across any instance of the
avudit frail festure belng tampensd with,

(i} In our opinion and acoording to the information and explanstions given o us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year s in acoordance
with the prowisions of Section 197 of the Act The remuneration paid 10 any direcior is not in

excess of the limet laid down under Sechion 197 of the Act, The Mnistry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed ather details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required o b2

commented upon by us.

3. Since The Company has nol declared § paid sy dividend during the year, Seclion 123 aof
the A is not applicable.

Page 5 of 2B

(3 1047, Sun Gruvitas, Ne. Shyamal Croas Road, Swiellite, Ahmiedabad-380 015
O (0} 0794024 2234 (M) +0] 94299 (6707, PIHET 45626 &) skbhavearco @ gmail.com




S K BHAVSAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

For, 5 K Bhavsar & Co,
Chartered Accourtanis

Firm Regisiration No. 1458800

Shivam Bhavsar

Proprietor

Membarship Mo 180566
LIDIN: 25180566BMHT THIT3T
Place: Ahmedabad

Data: May 30, 2025
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Annexure A" to Independont Auditor's Report

Annexure refermed toin Paragreph 1 of "‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our independent Auditor's Report of even date fo the members of Leeding Leasing Finance
And Irvesirnenl Company Limiled (T Company™) on e Financial Saterments for (he yoar
endad 31™ March 2025,

A required by the Gompanies {Auditors Repaorl) Order, 2020 and acoording Lo the information
and explanalions given 1o us during the awdit and on the basis of such dvacks of the books
and records as were considered appropriate we report that:

i) In respect of its Property, Plant & Equipment

gl (A) The Company has manisined proper records showing full pariculars. incheding
quantitadive detalls and stuation of Property, Plant end Equiprment.
LB The Comipany has no Intangbie Assats during the year,

bl Al the Propary. Plant and Eguigment have besn physically wvarilied by tha
managemant during the year and there is & regular program of verification which, in
OUF ofinian, s reasonable having rgard o the size of 1he Company and the natung of
115 assels, Mo matenis! discropancies have been noficed on such verfication.

) Datads of immovable properties, which are not hedd in the name of the company, angs
given betow: Mol Appicabla

d} The Compary has not revalued its Property, Plant and Eguipment {including Fight of
Us= assets) or intangible assets or both duning the vear.

g} Mo proceedings have been indliated or are pending against the Company for holding
any benami property under the Prohibition of Berami Property Transactions A, 19493
{45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

ii} In respect of Inventory

The Compary hag no Inventories during the vear Hence, CARD reparting |5 nol applicable
uricder this clauso,

The Compsmy has nol bean sanclioned working capilal limits in exoess of ive orofe rupess,
in aggregate, from banks or financial nstiubions on the basis of secunty of cumenl assels
during any point of tima of the year. As such requirament al varificalion of the quarkerly ratunns
or stalements filed by the Company wilh banks or financial institutions with the books of
acoount of the Company i5 not applicable.

it &) Bince the Company's pincipal business is 1o glve loans, the provisions of clause (il (a)
of the Order ane not applicable it

By In our opnion and sccording 1o the inlermetion and expianalions given 1o us, the
imesimants made, guaraniess provided, secunily given and the erms and condilions of the
grant of all loans ard advances in the nature of loans ard guarantees provided arg, primea
facke, nol prejudicial 1o the Company’s infaresl,

. I our opinion and according to the nfcomation and explanatons given fo us, in resped of
lzans and advances i the nature of loans, the schedule of repeyment of principal and payment
of interest has been slipulated and the repayments or receipls are regular during the year

Page ¥ af 28

() 1047, Sun Gruvitas, Ne. Shyamal Cross Road, Swtellite, Ahmiedabiad-380 015
& (0 0794024 2234 (M) +9] 94299 (GT07, 99987 48626 &) skbhuvsarco@gmail.com




S K BHAVSAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

d. In cur apenion and according fo the information and explenstions given tous, no amount iS
ovardue In respect of loans and advances In the nature of loans.

& Since the Company's principal business is to gve loans, the provisions of clause 36 (e)
of the Order are not applicable to it

I, Irvour apinion and aceording to the informaton and exptanalions gen o us, Bhe Company
hias nol granted Bans or advances in He nebure of loans 0 Promoters/Belaled Parlies (a5
chefined in section 2(T6) of th Act) which ane eithar re payatde on dermard of withoul spediying
ary terms of period of repevment.

v} The Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and secticn 186 of the
Companias Act 2013 in resped of the loans granted, irmesiments made and guarantees and
securties provided, as apphcable.

v} The Comgany has not accepted any deposis or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the prowvisions of sactions 73 o 76 or any other relevent prowvisions of the Companies
Act. Thierefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the Order ama not applicable 1o he
Company

Wi} Tha Cantral Govarmmant has nol spacilied or maintenance of cost records urdar suk-
saction (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act in resped of the products manufactuned /
sendces rendened by the Company

vil} In respect of Statutory Duwes:

a) In owr opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, ncluding Goods and Serices 1ax, Provident Fund, Empicyess’ Siats
insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Exciss, Value
Added Tad, Cess ard olher matena stalutony dues applicable fo il with the appropriate
authorities.

Thera ware undisputed amounts pavable In respect of Goods and Sanvice tax,
Provident Fund, Employess’ Stale Inswance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
duiby of Custom, duly of Excise, Valua Added Tax, Cess and ofber malarial statuiony
dues in arfears &5 al March 31, 2025 lof a period of more an s months from e

P PR ¥ P rpmenp— ek e

DaNe Wy oEgine puyuuiE aie ag e

Pame of Statute Mature  of | Amount | Pariod to  Demarnsd
Diies {in Rs. | which the Raised by
lakhs) amatint
relates
Income Tax Acl, Income 2996 AY 201820 GPZ, Income
1961 Tak {ax
Department
Income Tax Acl, Income 3805 &Y 2018-19 CPC, Income
1661 Tax tax
I Tax Acl, Incarmi 117 A 2014-15 A 8T
1861 Taw Cifficer,
Income {ax
. Department
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Income Tax Acl, Incorms 452 Ay 201112 GPE, Incoma
1961 Tax fax
[ | — R o Department
Income Tiad Acl, Incormse 11.78 Ay 200=21 CPC, Incoma
18961 Tam tax
Department

b} According bo the information and explanatons given to us, there are no statulory dues
referred fo in subclasse(a) on sccount of any dispute withthe relevant euthorities.

viil) There were no ransachons relating to previcusly unreconded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the fax essessments under the [noome
Tax Act, 1967 (43 of 1961).

i} &) Thae Company has nod barrowsd furds from army banks, inandal institulions or debeniune
holdars, Hance, the provisions of paragraph 3(ix) of the Ovder are nol applicabla.

k) Wi report thal e Company has nol been declared wilul defaulier by any bank o financal
inglititien of other lander ar govermmant or any govemment aithaority

c) In our opinion and according fo the anformation explanation provided to us, no money was
raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated in peragraph 3(tac) of the Order
15 not applicable to the Company.

) On &n overall examination of the financial statoments of the Comgany, wae repart that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been utilised for long-term puposes by the Company.

a) O an overall examinglion of the Mnancial slatemants of e Company, wa iepon hal the
Campany is nol having subsidiaries, associales o joint venbunes. Hence, the queslion of 1aking
any funds Mo any entity of parson on account af or B0 s e ctligations of B5 subsidisres,
assnciales of jin venlures does nol arise

fi \We report that the Company is not hawving subsidaries, jpint ventures or sssociate
companigs. Thersfore, the guestion of mising loans during the year on the pledge of secunties
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or asscclate companies doss not aniss.

wial The Company as neifhe rased money by wiy of intlal pubic offer o furthar pubdic offer
{including debt instruments) during the year Accordingty, paragraph 3 {(xi{a) of the Order is
ricd applicable to the Company

b According to the infermation and explanalions given lo us and basad on cur examinabon of
thia reconds of the Company, the Company has nol made any prefarential allotmant ar private
placemant of shares ar Tully, parlly or oplionally corverfible debenluras during fhe year.
Accordingly, the provisions staled in paragraph 3 (=Xb) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company. Tha Company has ssued sham warrants and converied these warmanis inlo equity
shares during the year. (Please refer fo the notes on changes in eguity in the financial
Statements. )
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®i} &) According to the information & explanations given 1o us, no fraud by the Company or on

the Comgany by its officers or employess has been noficed or reporded duing the cowrse of
[ = TH |

b Mo nepoit under sub=saction (12)af section 143 of the Companies Act has boen Tiled by The
audiors in Form ADT=4 as pres cribed under rule 13 of Gompanies (Audil and Audilors) Fules,
014 with the Cenbral Govermimanl

c} &5 per informafion and explanations providied fo us during the year the Company has nod
received any whistle blower complaints.

=i} The Cormpany is not a Midhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 clause (ziila), (b)and {c)
of the Order is ol applicabile to the Compamy:

xili) According to the information and explanstion given to ws and based on our exeminstion
of the records of the Company, transactions. with the refated parties are In compliance with
T af the Ao, where applicasde. The delails of such relaled parly transaclions heave Boan
disciosed in the financisl stalemants a8 requined under Accounting Standard (AS) 18 Related
Parly Discosures” spacilled under section 133 of the Companias Act, 2013 read with Rube 7
of the Companies (Aocounis) Rule, 2044

®iw) &) In our opinion he C-EHT'IDI'.'II‘IF“-&E an adenquate inlermal audit syslam oomrmensurale wilh
the size and the nalure of 1= business.

b) We have considered, the infernal audit reporls for the year under audil, issued 1o fhe
Company during the year, in determinireg the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

®) The Company has not enlerad inko any non-cash fransactions with its direcions or persons
connected with s directors during the yesr and hence provisiors of section 1892 of the

Companies Act ane not applicatda b the Comgany,

®i) @) In ol oo, B Company is requined o be reglstensd under Section 45154 of the
Reserse Bank of India Act, 1934 and the Comgany has obtained the reguired registration.

e T e e e e e s e el e e e B e et e Tt b e L e e e e e . e
B TR AN Ty 1 el PR LA LRSS i 1Y NMUTEDal IR Tl gl S8 MRSl T ikdl iee gusvioess

without any valid Certificate of Reglsiration from Reserse Bank of India Hence, the reporing
undier paragraph cawse 3 (v Kb} of the Order is not applicable to the Comparny.

) The Company is not & Core imsestment Company (CIC) &5 defined in he regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 poadc) of the Ornder
I5 nat applicable 1o the Company

xwii) The Company has nol incurred cash lossas in curment fnancial year hecalora clawse mal
applicable.

wwill) Thare has been resignation of the slatulony auditors of the Company by virbes of end of
appomiment peariod.
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®ix) On the basis of the firancial ratios, &peing and expectad dates of realzaban of finandal
aasals and payment of financig! llablites, ofher information accomganying the financal
statemsants, our knowledge of the Board of Direciors and management plans and basad on
our examination of the evidence supporing the assumplions, nothing has come o our
attention, which causes us o balieve thal any mabefia uncerlainly exsls as on the date of the
audit rapar thal Company is nol capable of meeting ils Ebilites exsling al 1he date of balancs
shaet as and whaen ey fall doe within & period of one year Trom the balancoe sheel dabe, We,
hovsseryar, siale thal this i nol &n assurance as lo the fulure viabilily of the Company. We
further stale that our reporling is based on the facks up 1o the dafe of the awdit regort and we
nelther give any guarantee nor any assurance that all labilittes falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when Ehey
fall due.

=x) Section 135 of Companies &cf, 2013 is not applicable to company. Hence reporting under
clause 3 nd) of the Crder is nol epplicable,

sy Accanding o The informaticn and saplenations glven (o us, the Company does nol o
amy subsidiary ¢ Associate’ Jolnt Veniune Accordingly, thare is no preparation of consalkdsted
financial slatemants, sccordingly, 1he provisions staled in paragraph clause 3 (o) af e Ordar
are nal apphcable to the Comparny

For, 5 K Bhavsar & Co,
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration Mo, 1458800

Shivam Bheavsar

Propristor
Bembership Mo, 180568

LN $51B05E5RMHTTHY TaT
Place; Ahrnedabad
Data: May 30, 2025
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Annexure “B" to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial

statements of Leading Leasing Finance And Investment Company Limited for the year
ended 31st March 2025

Repaort on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

Wi have audibed the imernal inandal condrals ovar inandal reparling of Leading Leasing
Finance ard |nvestmant Company Limited ("the Comgany™) as of March 31, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Sompany for the year endad on
that dale.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managemsant is responsible for esteblishing and maintaining intemal financial
contres based on the internal controd over financlial reprting criteria established by the
Company considaring the essantial companents af intemal contral stated in the Guldanss
Bote on Audit of Intermal Financlal Controls Cever Financial Reporting issued by the Enstilube of
Charterad Accourtants of India, These responsililes inchude the dasign implerentaton and
malntenance of adequate internal finencial confrots thal wene operaling eSectivaly Tor ensuring
the ardedly and efficent conduct of its business., including adherenca o companty's palicias,
the safeguarding of its assels, e pravanbion and dedection of rauds and amors, he accuracy
and completensss of the acoounting records, and the tmely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required wnder the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors® Responsibility

Cur responsibility 15 to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controds over
financdal reporting based on cur audil We conducted our sudit In ecoordance with the
Gudance Note onAudl of Internal Financial Controls Over Finandal Reparting (ihe “Guldarns
Mala™) ard the Slandards an Audifing, [Ssusd by 1CAL and deemed o be prascribed undar
sechion 143010) of the Companies Ack. 2013, 1o he extent applicabla o an audit of internal
financial conrrals, bath applicabba foan aedt of Internal Finsncial Controds and, both Ssed
by the brestilule of Charterad Accounlants of India. Those Slandards and fhe Guidance Mala
require that we comply with sihical requirements and plan and perform the audit to olian
reasonable assurance aboul whether adequale internal financial controls ower linancial
reporting was eslablished and maintained and of such controls operaled efedivaly in all

material respects.

O audit imolves performing procedunss 1o obfain audit evidence about the adeguacy af the
internal financial contrels system over financial reporting and ther operatng effectiveness,
Cher gudtll af inbernal financal conlrols over financial mepoding Included  obbaining an
underslanding of inlarnal financial conlials over Ningnmeial reparting, assessing the sk thal &
rmaterial weakness aasts, and 1esting and evalusting thie design and cparaling effecivensss
of internal confrol bossd on the sssessed fisk, The procedures ssiecled depend an the
auwditor's judgemeant, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemenl of the
financial steterments, whether due to fraud or ermor
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Wi beliove that the audit evidencs we have obisinad is sufficent and approeriate to provide
& basis forour audit opinon on the Company's infermal financial comtrols syshem over financial
regorting.

Meaning of Intemnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's inlernal financial control over inancial reparting is & process desined 10 provide
reasonably assurance regarding the reliabdity of fnancial reporting and the preparation of
financial stalements fonadarmal purposes in accofdance with generally acoaplad accounting
principes. A company’s inkermal financial confnol over financial repoding includes those
policies and procedurss that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonabe
defail, accuralely and fairly refiect the bansacbors and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2] provide reasonable assurance that fransachons are recorded as necessary o
permit praparation of firancial stalemanis in eccordance with generally accapted accounting
prnciples. and that receipts and expendiures of the company are beng mads only n
acoordance with suthansstions of mansgement and directors of the company: and (3] provide
reasonable assurence mgarding prevention of imely detection of ursEuthorsed acouision,
wse, of disposition of the company’s assals thal could have a material affect on e financa
shaiamanis.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because af he inherenl [milalions of inbernd Tnancial conlrols owver financial reporting,
including the possiilty of collusion or improper management ovemide of controls, material
misstatements due o emror or fraud may oocur and not be detected. Also, projecticns of any
evaluation of the intemal financial condrolz over finandal reperting 1o fulure perods are subject
to the risk that the internal finencial controd over financial regoring may become inadequate
because of chenges In conditions, of thal the degree of compliance with the polices or
procedunes may deteriorate,

Opinion

In aur apinion, the Company has, b all matenal respects an adeguate nhermal financal
conlrods system over finenclial repoing and such inlemmal financial comds ovar financal
repartirg were operaling effectivaly as al 317 March 2025, hased on 1he inlarnal conlrod ower
financial reporing criera eslablished by the Company considering the essental componenis
of internal contral Saled in the Guidance Male on Audil of Inlermal Financial Conlrels Cwvar
Financial Reporting issued by the Inslitule of Charered Accountants of India.

For, 5 K Bhavsar & Co.
Chartered Accourtanis

Flm Registration Mo 1458800

Shivam Bhavsar

Propriefor

Bembarship Moo 130566
UDiN: 25180566BMHTTHITAT
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: May 30, H025
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MNates (o Financial Statements for the year endaed 31= March, 2025
Caorparate Information

Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company Lid. [1he Company', "LLFICL") (Corporate
1D No: LES100DL1S83PLO0MET1E) s & company limited by shares, incomoraied on OF
Cribotbeer 1983 and domicled in India. The shares ol the Company are lisled on the BSE Limiled
{B5E] ard Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited India. The Comparny is mainhy
engagad n the business of lending. LLFICL has a diversified fending portfolio across retail,
EME and commercal customars with & significan! presence in wiken and rural India. 11 also
acrapls public and corporate deposils and ollers a varity of inancial sendces products 1o 118
customers. The Company has its registered office at Central Delhi, India and its principal place
of business at Maharashira {India).

Finandal slabements wers subject o review and recommendation of the Audit Commillles and
approval of the Board of Directors. On 30" Bay, 2025, the Board of Directors of the Sompany
appdovad and recommerded 1he fnandal statements Tor consideralion and adoplicn by he
shareholders in its Annual General Megting

Statement of Compliancs

Thess standalone financial stetements heve besn prepared in accordance with the ndan
Accowinting Standards {refarmad to as Tnd AST) as prescibed under secfion 133 of he
Companies &ct. 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules as
amended from tims to tima and the guidelines izsued by the Reserse Bank of India (REBI) o
the extent applicabis.

Note 1: Matarial Accounting Policles
i) Basls of Preparation

The Company uses accrual bass of accounting in preparation of financial statements (olher
than Simfement of Cash fows] excepl in case of significant uncerainiies. The standalone
financial slatements are presented In lndian Rupee [INR), which & also the funcional cursenoy
of the Campany, In denomination of lakhs with runding of o b decimals as permithed Dy
Schedule Il fo the Act except where othersise mdiceled. These slandalone financial
statements have beon prepared on historce! cost basis eccepd for cerain financial instruments
and defined benefit plans which ere measured af fair value or amortised cost at the end of
aach raporting pariod. Historical cost is generaly based on [he fair waius of the consideration
given in exchange for goods and senvices. Fair value is the prce that would be received o s=il
an asset or paid 1o lransfer a liability n an orderdy rmnsaction between market parlicipants al
the measwement date. All aasais and llabliles have been classified as current ard non-
currenl s par the Company's normal operaling cycle. Based on the nalure of sanices
renderad to cusiomers and fime elagsed betwesen deployment of resources and the realisation
in cash and cash eguivalents of e consideration for such services rendened. the Companmy
has considarad an oparating cycla of 12 monihs,

The financial slatements are prepared on & going concern basis as the Management s
saltsfiod that the Company shall be able 1o continue s business for the foresesable fulure
ard no madarial uncedainty axisls thal may sl signiicant doubd on the going concem
aseumption. In making tis assessmentd, the Managemeni has considered a wide ranga of
imformation relating to present and fusure condibons, mchuding fulure projections of profitebdty,
cash flows ard capilal rescurces. The Balarce Sheet, the Stalersent of Profit and Loss and
the Statement of Changes in Equity are prepared and presented in the formad prescrbed in
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the Civision Il of Schedule 11| 1a tha &zl The Satement of Cash Flows has baen prepared
and presented as per the requirements of Ind A5 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™. The Compary
presents its Balance Sheet in the ordar of Bguidity,

il} Accounting Estimaies

Thir preparation of the Tinancial stalemants, in confermily with e Ind AS, requires the
management by make estimates and assumptions thet affect the application of accounting
podicies and the mepofed amounls of asses and Bebilities and disclosure of conlingant
liabilities a5 al ihe dale of inancal slatements and fhe results of operation during 1he mpored
penod. Although these estimates are based upon management's basl knowledge of currert
evenls and actions, aclual resuls could differ from hese estimates which are recognised n
thi period in which they ane delermined,

Estimates and assumplions

The key assumplions concernng the futurs and ofher key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporiing date, thal have a matenal accounding policy of causing a malerial adjustmert
io the camying amounts of assets and labilties within the naxt financial year. The Company
based its essumptions and estimaies on parameters avallable when the financial stetements
were prepared. Exsbng circumstances and assumptions about fulure dewelopments.
hovwever, may change due o markel changes or circumstances arsing that ere beyond the
contred of the Company, Such changss are refiectid in the financisd statemonts in the pericd
In which changes are mada and, T matenal, thair affects are discloged in the nolas o tha
financial statements

Deferred tax assets

In assessing the realisabilty of deferred income tax asests. managemeant considers whether
some podfion or all of the deferred income tax sssols will nof be realized. The ultimate
realization of deferred income tax ass=ts i= dependent upcn the generstion of fiture texable
imoome  during the periods in owhich the temporany diferences become  deductible.
Management consaders the scheduled reversals of deferred income tax liabilities, projected
fubure temable income. Gnd tax planning stretegies in making this assessmant. Basad on tha
bl of historical teaxable income and projeciions for fure texable Income over the penods in
which the deferred Income tax sssets are deductible, management believas that the Company
will realize the benelits of those deduciible diferences. Tha amount of the defemed incoma
lax assals congideled realizable, however, could b reduced in Fe near lemn iF aslimates of
fulure laxsble incorme during 1the carmy forward perfiod are reduced.

ilij Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gves rise to a financial asse of one entity and a
financial liakilly or equity instrurment of ancther entify,

a) Financial Assels
Initial Recognition

In the case of inancial assels, not recorded a2 fair walue through profit or Ioss (FWPL), financial
aszals are recognised inilially al tair value plus Transaction eosts that &re direcily altribulabia
o the acquisilion of the finandal assel Purchases or sales of inancial assals fhal require
defnery of assets within a time frame eslablished by regulation o comeenlion n the market
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place {reguiar wey trades) are recognised on the trede date, |.e, the date that the Company
commits to purchase or sell the assset,

Subsequent Measuramant

For purposes al subsequenl measurament, fnancksl assats are dassified 0 Rallowing
categories:

Financial Assets afl Amortised Cost

Financial assals are subsequantty measured at amortsed cost i thass linancial assels ang
hald within & business model with &n-objective i hold these assels in onder to oofect
contrachual cash lows and the contraciual Terms of the Tinancial Bssel give rise on Spadcifad
dates o csh fows thal ane solely payments of principal and inlenest on the principal amoun
cutstanding. Interest income from these financial assets is included N finance income usng
the effective interest rate ("EIR") method. Impairment gains or losses ansing on these assets
are recognised in the Statement of Profif and Loss.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value

Financial assets are measurad &t tsir value through Cther comprehensive incomel 'OCEH )it
these financisl assels are hald within & business model with an objective b hold these assets
i order o collect confraciual cash Nows or o sell these inancal assats and the conbrachual
terms of tha financal assel give nise on specified deles to cash flows thal ane solely pEymenls
cf princips! and infarest on the pancipal amount oulstanding. Movements in the canmying
amount are taken through OCI, excepl for the recognBion of impainment gaings or losses,
nfgrest rovenue and forglgn exchange gaing and losses which are recognised in the
Staternen] of Proft and Loss. Financial assal nol measuned al amorlissd cost or al fair walue
through OCT s carmied at FVEL®

Impairment of Financlal Assels

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expesied cradil kss (TEGL™) maded
for measuramerd and recognifion of mpairmend loss on finencial assets and credii risk
BXpOELres.

T Company Tollowes “simplified apgroach’ for recogniion of imgsainmeal 1058 alliwancs on
rada receivables. Simplified approach does nol require he Company o rack changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises mpairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each
reparting date, nght from its initial recognition.

Far recogniton of impsimeant oss on other inancial assats and nsk exposung, B Company
determings thal whether theme has been a significanl norease in the oredil risk since initial
recognition. if oedit sk has nof increased significantly, 12-month ECL & wsed o provide for
impairment loss Howesar, if credil risk bas increasad signilicantly, litelime ECL s used . I, n
a subsequent period, credil quakiy of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant ncrease in credif sk since mitial recognition, then the enfity reverts to recognisng
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL

ECL & tha diferencs babvesn alf cormractual cash Nows hal e dus 1o (he group n
accordance with the confract and afl the cash fiows thal the endity expects fo recewe (e, all
cash shorialls), discountad o the oniginal EIR. Litslims ECL &ra the expacted cradil losses
resulling from @l possible defaull events owvar The axpacted life of a Tnandal insirumeand, The
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123-month ECL ie & portion of the ifetme ECL which resulte from default evends thet are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (of reversal) recognisad dufing 1he period is recognised as
Inpomel axpense in the Slaterment of Profit and Loss.”

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company de-recpgrisgss a finaneial asset onty when the contracteal nghts to the cash
flows from the asest expine, or it ransfers the financial asset and subsiantially all risks and
reswards of ownership of the assst to another entity.

It the Company neither transfers nor felaing substentisfly all the nsks and rewsarnds af
cwiriarship and contirues 1o conlrol the iransfen ad assel the Compary fecoginizes its ralained
interest in the assetis and an asscoated ability for amounts it may have to pay.

I thie Company retains substantially all b risks ard rewards of oanership of a ansfemed
financial assal, the Company continges 10 recagnise e inancia assel and als0 recognises
& collateralised Dormowing for the: proceeds recehed,

b) Equity Instrurnents and Financlal Liabdlitles

Financial isbdities and equity instruments issuad by the Company are classfied according to
The subslancs of the contrachual arangements enterad into and the delinllions of a inancial
liability and an eguity instrument.

Equity Instrumants

An afuily instrumenl i any conliact hal evidences a residual inleras! in the assals of the
Company after deducting all of its kabilities, Equity instruments which are issued for cash are
recorded at the proceeds received. Equity instrumenis which are Esued for consideration
other than cash are recorded al fair value of the equity instrumsnt.

Financial Liabilitias
1) Inttial Recoqnit|on

Financial liabilites are classified, atinitial recogniton, ss finencial liabilties at FYPL, loans and
borrowings and payables ss appropriste. All financist labilities are recognised indially a2 fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables.

2} Bubsequent Measuremant
The messurarnent of financial liakilites depends on their classfication, ss describod below
Financial liabilitias at FVPL

Financial llabilities &l FVYPL include financial labilities feld for frading ard fnancial habilites
casignaled upon indial recognition &5 af FVYPL. Financial latslithes are classiied as hald Tor
trading ¥ they are incumed for the purpose of repurchasing in the neer term, Galns of losses
ooy lighillies hald tor trading are recogrisad in the Statamant al Profil and Loss,

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
After initial recognition, interesi-bearing loans and bomowings are subsequentl measured al
amorised cost usng the EIR method. Any diference between the procesds (net of fransacton
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coste| and the sefilement or redemption of bormowings s recognised over the term of the
bomowings in the Statement of Profil and Lose,

Amorlised cosl S calculated by leking inle acoount any discoun] of pramiurm on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an imegral part of the EIR. The EIR amorisation is included as
financa cosls in the Statament of Profil and Loss.”

3} De-recognition of Financial Liabliites

Financial babiies are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expirad. YWhen an existing financial liability is repleced by another
from the same iender on substantially differant Terms, or the lerms of an existing kebily ane
substantally modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of the
original Habilty and recognition of & new labllity, The difference in the respective carmying
amounts s recognised in he Staterment of Profit and Loss

c) Offsetting Financial Instrumeants:

Financial assels and financial linbiiities are offse] and 1he nel amoent @ reparted in the Balano
Shee If there & & currantly enforcaabke legal rght 1o offsel the recognised amounis and thene
i5 an inention o selfe on g nel basis o roaise fhe assalts and seltle the labilities
SlFTilbarsously,

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents

C.ash and cash equivalents in the Batance Sheet comprises of cash at benks ard on hand |
which are subiedl to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

v} Revenue Recognition

Interest Income: The Comeany recognses inferest income using effective interest rate (EIR)
ot all financial assals subsequently measuned under amortised cosl or Fair valee through ather
comprehansive incomea (FYOO. EIR 5 calculated by considenng incremental costs and
incomes atfributable to acguisilicn of a financial asset or assumplion of a financial lability and
it represents a rele that exacthy discounds estimated future cesh paymentsireceipts through
the expactad life of tha nandal asselinancial liability 1o the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset or to ihe amortized cost of a financial fabihty.

The Comzany caloulsies iInlerest income by eophving the EIR 1o the gross camying amount of
financial assels ather than cradil impaired assats. [n case of credl-impairad inancal assals |
the Company recogrises intsrest income on the amortised cost net of mpairment loss of the
financial &sset al EIR. If the financial asset ks no longer credit-impaired | the Company revers
1o calcwaking Interest inoome on & gross besis. Delayed peyrment ntarest (penal intarest and
the like| kevied on customers for delay in repayments or non-peyment of confractusl cashifliows
fs recognised on realisation. Inferest on Tnanclal assets subsequently measured al far vaiue
threugh profil or loss (FVTPL) s recognised al the confraciual rate of inlarast

Other revenue from apefations - The Company recognises revenues from canlracts with
customers (other than financial sssets bo which Ind A3 10% ‘Financial mstruments’ s
apiicatie) based on a comprehenshve assessment model &5 set out in ind AS 115 ' Revenue
from contracls with customers'. The Company dentifles contract{s) with a customer and Hs
parfarmance obligations undar the confract, determines i iransaction price and ils siocation
fo the performance obligafions in the Contrect and recognises revenue only on salisfaciory
compietion of periormance oblgations. Revernue s recognised al fransaction price is net of
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variabk: consideration on accoun! of watiows discounts and schemes offered by tha Company
a5 part of the contract. Revenus in case of non-cash consideration is recognised at far value.

v}l Income Tax

Incorme lax comprises of curment and defarrad income ke Incaoms: ax s recgnised as an
axpansa oF incorme in the Statarmend of Proft and Loss, adcipt 1o the axbent i€ relates to iems
efiracly racognised in equity or inOCE,

a. Curront Income Tax

Currenl income tax is recognized based on the estimaled tax lability computed after faking
credit for aliowances and exemptions in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, Surrent
Income tax assels and Habilitles are measured af the amound expected fo be recovered from
or paid to the taxation swthorities. The tex rates and {ax laws ussd 1o compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantvely enacted, st the reporting date.

b, Defierred Income Tax

Deterred tax is delermingd by applying the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and
lishilitiess are fecognised for &l dedudlible lemparary dilferences betwesan 1he financal
stalements’ camying amount of existing assels and liabiliies and their respective tax base,
Daterrad lax assats and fabilites are measured using the anached tax rakes o Sax rales that
are substanlively enacied af the Balance Sheet date. The effect on deferred tax assels and
liabilities of @ change in tax rates is recognsed in the penod that includes the enactment date.
Defarred lax assels are only recopnisad fothe axtanl thal @ is probable thal fulure taxable
profits will be available against which the temporary diferences can be uilised. Such asssis
are feviewad al each Balance Sheel date to reassess realisbion,

Datarrad tax assals and labilities are oftsal whan thare is a legaly sntorceable right to affsal,
Curnan| lax assals and lax lisbiltios are offsel whare the anlily has a lagally enfoncenbis tghl
io offsst and intends eilher to sstile on a net bases, o lorealise the asset and setile the liability
sirmullarssousy.

Blinimurm Afermative Tax (CMAT ) credil s recognised as an assal only wihen and o Bhe extent
i1 is probabla that the Company will pay normal income e during the speciied pariod

wil) Property, Flant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is mcognised when it is probabile Bhat fulure economic banefits
associaled with the flem is expected (o flow to the Company and the cost of the #em can be
measurad reliabhy. Property. plant and sguipment hald for use in the production or supplhy of
goods of services., of for adminisirative punoses, are steted in the balance sheet at cost less
accumylaied deprecation and accumulated impairment osses, Cost ol soguisilion is indushe
of freight. duties, taxes and other incidental expenses. When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced 31 intervals, Be Company depreclates them separaiahy
based on their spectic useful lives,

Capital work in progress is stated af cost, net of impairmert loss, if any. Cost inciudes items
dirgctly stibuiable to the construction or acquisition of the ilem of properdy. plant and
equiprnanl. and, Tof gialfying assals, bormowing cosls capilaised in aceordancs with the
Company’s accounting policy. Such proparties are classified 1o he appropriste calegones of
progerty, plant and equipment when compieted and ready for intended use. Depreciation of
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thesa assets, on the eamea basis as-other property Besats, commenses when the assets are
resacdy Bor B intended use.

Depredation is recognised so as 1o wilte off the cost of assets less thelr residual values over
thair uselul ives, using the sraghtline method. The estimaled useful lives, rasidual values
and deprociation mathad ange reviewsd &l the end of each reporing parod, with the effedt af
amy changes in estimabe accountad for on a prospective basis. Depreciation is charged on a
pro-rata hasis &l the stralght ling medhod over eslimaied economic usetul lves of & propery,
pland and equipiment gererally in accordance with that provided in the Schaedule 1 1o the Acl

An e of propedty, plani and equipment | derecognised upon disposal o when no fulure
economic benafits ane axpectad o afiss from e continued use of 1he assel, Any gain or loss
arisirg an the disposal or relirement of an ilem of properly, plant and aguipment iz defarmined
as the difference betersen the sales proceeds and the carmyng amount of the assel and (s
recogniged in proft o less, The usehdl lives for various progerty, plant and equipmant are

ghvan balaw;

| Type of Assets Period

| Computers 2 fo ¥ Years
wvill) Trade Payablas

& peyable is classified as a 'trade payable’ f it is in respect of the amount dus on account of
goods purchassed oF sarvices recaved in the nofmal courss of business. Thesa amaunls
represent [abilites for goods and services prowvided to the Company prior to the end of the
financial year which are unqesd. These amounts are unsecured and are usually setted Bs per
thi payment terms sated in the contract. Trade and offer peyables are presented &8s curend
labilities urless payment is not due wihin 12 months affer the reporting period. They are
recognised inddlally at thelr fair value and subsequently messured at amonised cost using the
EIR meathod,

iz} Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share i compuled by dividing fhe net profit or loss Toe the period
adinbugable to the equity shareholders of the Company by the weighled average number of
equily shares oulsianding during the period. The weighled average number of eguily shares
cudsianding during the peried and for all perods presented i adjusted for events, such as
bonus shares, other than the conversion of pofential equity shares, that have changed the
number of aguity shares culslanding, withowt a comesponding change in resources.

Diluled asmings per share & compuled by dividing the nel proflil of kess Tor the period
atinbutable to the eguity shareholders of the Company and weighted average number of equity
shanes considared for deriving Basic samings per equity shara and also the weighlod aversos
rusmber of egquity shares thal could have been isswed upon conwversion of all dilutve polential
equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable
had the equity shares been aclually sswad at fair vahue (e, the average market value of the
outstanding equity shares).

¥) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels

A provision is recognised when the Company hes & present obligation {legal or constructive)
&5 a result of past events and it s probable that an cutflow of resources ambodying aoonams
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benafits will be required 1o setie the obligation, in respect of which & relisble estimete can be
made of the amount of cbligation, Prossions (exduding gratulty and compensated absences)
are determined based on management's estmate required to setile the obligabon at the
Balance Shest date, In case the time value of money s material, pravisions are discounted
using & curment pre-lax rate that refects he fsks specific 1o (the abdidy. When discounting is
used, the incheass in the provision doss 10 1he passage af fime is recognised as a inance cost,
Thisse are reviowed & @ach Balance Sheel dabe and afjusted o refledt the curmen
rmanagament aslimabss.

Corfingent liabilties are disclosed in respect of possibe obfgations that arise from past
events, whose existence would be confirmed By the cocimence of non-occumence of ane or
FrGre uneertain fulung gaents not wholly within B Contred of e Comgany, Acontingant ety
also anses, In rere ceses, where a Babity cannol be recognised because it canndt be
rmeasured rodiatly

xi) Cash Flows

Cash Bowves are reporied using the indirect method, whede by net profil belore B is adusted
for the effedis of ransaclions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past o fulure
cperaling cash receipls of paymans and Bem ol income of expenses associaled with invesing
or finarcing cash flows. The cash flows from operaling, investing and financing aclivilies ans
segregated.

Hil} Investmients

Investment property is a property held to sam renfals and capial appreciafion. Investmearnt
progerty & messured indially at cost, including trarsaction costs Subsequent o inital
recognition, invasirment property i maasunsd inaccoendancs with Ind AS 16'S requirarments for
coet model.

Investment properties are derecognised ether when they have been disposed of orwhen they
are permanehlly withdrean fham use and ro TUtue sconomis benelit & expected from e
disposal. The diference between the net disposal proceeds and the carmpang amount of the
assal & recognised In profit or loss in the perod of derecognition,

wlii) Expendilures

cosls o i i fiahilities are recognised using fhe EIR
Ciher Expensas Expanses are recognised on socrual basis nel of the goods and servioes
fax, sxcept where cradit for the input tax is not statutonly permithed.

xiv) Forsign currancy transactions

Trarsactions in foralgn cumances ara ranslated inlo he Company's lunclional curnency at
the excherge rates at the dates of the ifransactions. Monsfary assets and lisbiities
denominated i forelgn currencies ana franstabed inte the functional currency at the exchange
rata 4 the reparting date. Non-monelany assels and fabillies [hal are measired al kair value
im & foreign curmency are translated into the funclional curmency &t the exchange rate when the
fair valee was determined, Non-menetary items that are measured based on historical cost n
a foreign currency are ranslaled al the exchangs rale al the date of the ransaclion. Foreign
cumency differences are generally recegnised in profit or loss
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The gain of kss arising an rarslation of normonalary iTams measured at fir value is reated
in line with the recognition of the gan or loss on the changs in fair value of the dem (ie
fransiation differencss on ibems whose fair value gan o 105 5 recogrised in QO oF prafit or
hoss are also recognised in 0G| or profil or Ioss, respactively),

v} Benaml Property held under Prohib®lon of Benaml Property Transactions Act,
V288 and rubes made therednder

The Comgany do not have any benaml propearty, where any procesding has besn intlated
or pending against the company for holding any Benami property.

xvi) Detalls of Cryplo Currency or Virtual Currency

The Company has nol raded of immsted in Cryplo curmency o Virlusl Currency during he
current financial year and any of the previous financaal years.

Note 33: Disclosures as required under Section 22 of MSMED Act, 2006

The information regarding Micro Small Enterprises has been determined on the hasis ot
information available with the Comparny which is as follows:

(Rs, In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, | 31s1 March,
The principal amaurd and the nberest due thereon (ko be - -
s sRpEratey ) remalmng unpsaid to any suppiler as at
| the and of accountingyear 00
| The amaunt of inlerast paid by the buyer urder BMSMED - -
[ A, 2006 along with the amodnts af thi payment mada o
| the supplier beyond the due date during each accounting
WEST,
The amount of mterest due and payable for the percd - -
{wihere the pnnopal has been paid but nterest under tha
MSMED Act. 2006nctpaid).
The amount of interest accrued and remaning unpaid at - -
P 2 o Aceounting yvear; and
Tre armound of furher injarest die and payabia even in - -
the succeading yesar, untl such dafe when the nterest
dies &8 above are actually paid o the small entarpise, for
| the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure
| under seciion 23,
Nots 34: Contingent Liabilities
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31stMarch, | 31st March,
2025 2024
ML - -
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Note 35 Related party disclosures as reguired under Indian Accounting Standard 24,
“Falated party disclosures” are glven below;

a. List of Related Parties
Name of the Party | Relationship
Hiey Hamgrm-m F"l!lﬂ‘-lilr'lﬁﬂ
1. Ami Jinen Shah Whila-Time Direclor
2. Jnen M Sheh CFO
3. Zairmik Ardnd Ghesvada Addiional Direchor
4. FKurjibhai P Rupareliya Managing Direchor
5. Parshottambhal Rupsarnaliya Director
&, Surajkumar Jha Director
o Javesh Bhavsar Corripary Sacralary
(Resigned as on 130302025) .
Qthers
1. Meta Sond Alloys Private Limited Entarpnzes owned or sgnficanthy influsnced |

(Date of Cessatlon: 20/M/2025)
Cascace Mobdity Distribution LLP
Cascade Travels LLP
Bagnanimous Trade & Finance Lid
Hilz busic Limted

BApl Sysiems Limiled

Epc First Limited

E Trav Tech Limitad

Sky Ocoean Infrasiructune Limiked
11]l Br|;| Limbrella Licensing & Distribution

WA

11. HrII Music LLP
12, Aertnp India Limibed
13 Eagle Crest Global Priate Limited

by ey Managrment Persannel and { of their |
Relatives

“ As ol the data of signing the balnce sheel, (he company does nol have B Company

Secrelary.
b, Transaciions with Related Pariies
L _ (Fz. In Lakhs
Particulars Mature of Transaction  Year Ended | Year Ended ;
LM March, | 31 March,
[ L 035 2024
Ami Jiren Shah Direcior Remuneration 00 3.00
Jinen Manoj Shah Direcior Remuneration 240 240
Suraj kurnar Jha Direcior Remunerafion | or2 100
Jinan Mano] Shah Ren 0,00 165
Saurnik Arvind Ghervada Silting Foas 0,12 .
Mirbihay Cawe Silling Fess 086 -
Kunisai Rupargliya Loan Taken (neld off Paid) B511.00
Jayesh Bhavear Company Secretary 8,70 -
E Trav Tech Limited Loan Taken & Paid 200,00 -
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c. Balance Outstanding of Related Parties

_ ) (RS, In Lakhs)
Mami of Party Receivable/Payable | As af 3™ March, | As at 3™ March,
2025 2024

i Jinen Shah Payahle 1.00 4,50
Jinen Manoj Shah FPayable B0 4 .04

Suraj Kumar Jha Payable 0.32 0.40 .
Kurjibhal Ruparalya Payable B511.00 0.0

Hote 36: Sagment Reporting

Crparaling segments are reported it a manner consstent with the inbermad reporing proviced
to the Chief Opearaling Decision Makes ("CODMT) ol the Company. The CODM, who s
ragpongible for aliocaling resources and assessing parlomance of the operaling segmas,
Fus been idendliad a5 the Managing Directar af the Campany. The Compary aperates only in
one Business Segment e, “Financial Activities™, hence does not have any reporiable

Segments as per ind A5 108 “Op=rating Segments”.
Hote 3T: Finamclal instruments — Falr values and risk management

The fair value of the financial assets are included at amounts at which the instruments
could be exchanged in & cumrent transaction beteeen willing parties other than in a
forced or liquidation sale.

The Tollowing methods and assumptions were used o estimate the fair value

@) Fair value of cash and shorl-term doposits, rads and olber shor-1erm recehvablas, trads
payables, other current iabilities, spproximeale thair camying amounts rgely doe o e shor-
termn malurilies of these insrumenis

b Financial instruments with Tixed and variable inlems! rales are evalualed by the Company
based on parameters such as interest rates and ndividual credit worthiness of the
counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to sccount for the expected
losses of thesa recevablas,”

A_ Accounting classification and fair values

The carying value and lair value of financial instruments by categores as al 31st March 202

TAmE e N R Agm o ees e S A me i A e

wera s falkos:
[Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars o Financial Assels Financial Liabilities
| Irvasimants | Trade Cash & | Loans Borrowings | Trase | Proviskons
Fecenables | Cash Payables &  Other
Equivalenis | Ligbity
Mo 265589 . = 03 | 2709282 .
Current = . = 334060 10174469 | 2148336 | 388 |
Todal 655,89 - 334.50 STEBS.T2 | 4B406.10 3.ER -
Flna: &l
assatal
liabilities &l
fair  walue | |
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throasghy
prafit of
Leved 1 - - . - | . - | . :
Lovel2 | - . - - | - - - :
Tatal : - - - - | . - | .
Financial
assety’
liahiliies o
fawr wvalus
thircaigh
Q| |
Leveii | = - - - | - = |
L.E."E! E.. . = = . = . . | - = | ]
Level 3 . . . . . = | . '
Total 7 - = -
&moriieed | 265589 - 334 50 5TEB5.T2 | 15855 163 044
Cost

Total | 2655.89 = 33450 | 5768572 1556 | 163 | 0.48

Thea carrying walue and Tair value of financal irsiruments by calegoras as al 3151 March 2024
ware &5 Molos:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
| Particulars Financial Assets Financial Liabilities
Immesiments | Cash & | Loans Borowings | Trade Prowvisions |
Cash Payables | &  Other |
Equivalents | Liabdity |

1074631 -

Mon-Current To0.00 - - -
Currend - 48B.51 11210.35 - A4 44 -
Tantal THH.00 4EB.51 11#10.35 | 1074631 Fi.44 -
Financlal
pEsals’
ligbiliies at
fair value
through
profil or lnss
Leved 1 = - = - - ,
Lavel2_ : : :

Leved 3 - .
Tolal - -
Financial
Asseta’
llabiliies &t
fair  value
bheraugh Gl
Level 1 . E . . 2 =
Ligpd 2 . . . . . -
Level 3 : : . - s -
Talal - - - - - =
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| Amortisad TED.00 488.51 21035 | 1074631 34 44 =

| Cest
[Tl 700.00 4BB.51 | 11210.35 | 1074631 | 3444 3

B. Fair Value Hierarchy

Thi Company uses the fellowing hierarchy for dedermining and disciosing the fair value of
financal instruments by waluation technigue:

Lol 1 quobed (unadjushed) prices in sctive markets Tor ikentical assets or lfabilites,

Level 2 alhet lechnkpses for which all inputs which hase & significant affect an the recorded
fair value are observable, either directly or indincthy,

Levval 3: technigues which use nputs that have a significant affect an the recordad fair valus
that are nof bassd on cheateable markel data,

Financial Risk Managamant

Risk managemsnt framework

& wide range of nsks mey affect the Company's business and opembonal | financial
performance. The risks that could hawe significant influsnce on the Company are market risk,
credit risk and bquidity risk, The Company's Board of Directons reviews and sels ot polcies
for managing hese Asks and monitons suilable acdions faken by managament bo rrinimise
polential adverse effects of such nisks on the company's operational and financial
prrianmance,

Markst risk

Blarket Fisk is he risk thal the fair value o fulure cash flows of a inancal irgtrement will
flucduate becase of changes in markel prices. Markel risk comprises fwee types of sk
currency nsk, interest rate risk and other price risk,

Currancy risk
The Comgany is not much exposed $0 ETERDY Hsk,

Credit risk
Credit risk & the sk of finenclal loss to the Compary I & customaer or counterparty b &
Nnandal instrurmant fails 10 meel i contraciual obligalions, and arises pincipetly Trom B

T ram et B s el sdbue reoegmiombdag  eaeds ol e b amiodomlarbe aoel sdber Foaeils byl e e
alRETHONY & aoeas DL DREsy TouEietiaiss], LOoas LIl Lo BLieckicon es Gl sl aad & Uoidiiios,

Tior rsanade this, the Company pariodically assesses financial reliablity of cuslomens, taking
info acoount fhe inancial condilion, currenl econoric rends and analysis of hisloricnl bad
diebts and ageirg of accourds recevabla. The maximuem exposure {o creédit nsk in cass of all
the financial instruments covarad befow is restricied bo thear raspactive carmying amouni.

Note 3i: Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes isswed equity capdal
amnd all other equily reserves atiributable bo the equity holders of the Company. The Company
sbives bo safeguand its ability to confinue a5 & going concerm o that they can maximise relurns
for ihe shareholders and benefits for other siake holders, The aim to maintain an opdirmel
capilal dnecture and minimise cosl of capilal
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The Company manages Its capital struciure and makes adjustmentis in ight of chanpes n
eeonomic conditions and the requirements of the. fnanclal covenants, To maintain or adust
the capital structurs, the Company may return capital fo sharehaolders, (ssue new shares or
adjuat the dividend payment o shareholders (F permited). Consistert with others in the
iy, the Company monibors 15 capilal using the geaning ralio which & tofal delbl divided
by 1olal capital plus okl debts.

o (R, In Lakhs)
Particulars As al A5 an
st March, 2025 | 31st March. 2024
Total Debis 43496 18 10748 21
Tastal Equity 1213548 138559
| Total debis 1o equity Ratio {Gearing ratio) 3589 7.T6

Robte ;| For the purpose of comgeting fotal debd to kotal equity retio, iobal equily Inchades eouty
share capital and ather equity and total debd includes long termn borrowings, shoet term

bormowings, long ferm lesse katulities and short e lease liabiliies,
Hote 33: Corporate Sedal Responsibility
The Provision for CSR are nol applicable a5 per Section 135 of Companies s 2013

Note 40; ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY SCHEDULE I TO
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

1. The Company doas nal have any banami propsday held in it name. Mo proceadings have
b=en inibated onor are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibibon) Act, 1988 (45 of 1088) and Rules made thereunder

2 The Compeny has complied with the requiremment wath respect to number of layers s
proscribed under section HET) of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with the Companies
{Rastriction an nurmbar of layers) Rules, 2007,

4 LRilisation of Bormowsed funds and share peerium

(i) The Company has nol adwanced or aned or imeastad furds 10 any othar peesan(s)
nr ﬂnhhll'lnn'l. inch |r||r|r| foroimn onlibes Ilnl‘nrrnnrl-n.na-:'l wath fthe ||ru'||:|r||:lnr\.r|.l1r| that tha

ELERE~ Y = [ L8 1 B g s BT Laiis I ii ] DRI R Gf T AT ] iuins 1L [HE =

Inlameufnw shalk
a. Directly or indwectly lend or irvest in other persons or enlities identfied in amy
renmer whatsossver by or on behalf of the Company (Utimate Bensliciaries) o

b Provide any guarentes, securify or the like 1o or on behef of the ultimate
beneficiaries.

(il T Cormpany bas ol recened army furd from amy persenis) of enlityies), inciiding
fareign enfities | Funding Party) with the understandng [whathes recordad in weling of
ot herwise) thal e Company shall;

A difgclly or kRdiracty lond of imiest B ofher parsons o anlifies dent@ied in any
manner whatsoaver by o on behall of the Fundirg Parly (Ullimala Baneficiaries) of

b provicha any guaranbes, security of T ke on baball of the ulimaie banaficanes
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4. Thera is no mcome surrendered of disciosed as income during the year intax assesaments

nder the income Tax Act, 1861 (such as search of survey), that has not been recorded in the
books of account.

2, The Compary has not raded of irdesied in orypbo cumency o virlual cunmesncy duricg the
year

6. The Company does nol heve any charges or salisfaclion of charges which & vel o ba
registerad with Regisirar of Companies bevond the stafutory.

7. During the year, the company has nof announced amy dividend during e vear.

A The Company has nof been declared wilful defaulter by any banks.

Hote 41 ; Prior year comparatives

Pravious vaars figures heva bean regrouped o rectessHied, o conform 1o e coment weer's
presantation wherever considernsd nocessary.

For, 5 K Bhavsar & Co, For & on behall of the Board of Direcdors of
Chartered Acohuniants Leadng Leasing Firance and nvestiment Compary Limitesd
Firm Regstration Mo, 1458800

Shivam Bhawvsar Kurjibhai Rupareliya Parshottambhai Rupareliya
Propristor {Managing Directar) (| Directorn

Membarship Mo, 180566 (DIM: 051 00048) (DINE O2844037)

UDIN: 251 B0SEEBMHTTHT3T

Jdinesh M Shah
RO
Place: Ahrmedabad Flace: Murmisi
Dale: May 30, 2025 Cate: May 30, 2025
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LEADING LEASING FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L65910MH1983PLC451092
Registered Office: 1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn, Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera
Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai-400053
Contact No. +91 9227140741
Email Id: leadingleashing@gmail.com Website.www.l[flltd.in

FORM MGT-11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)]

Name of Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mailid

Folio No.

DPId

ClientId

| / We, being the Member(s) holding shares of Leading Leasing Finance and Investment Company
Limited, hereby appoint:

1. Name
Address

Email Id

Signature or failing him / her,

2. Name
Address

Email Id
Signature or failing him / her,

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my / our behalf at the ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company to be held on Monday, 29" September, 2025 at 11:30 A.M at Lemon Tree Premier,
Malad, WEST CTS 1406/11, Chincholi Bunder Road EXTN, ROAD, off New Link Road, Mindspace, Mumbai,
Maharashtra 400064, India and at any adjournment(s) thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

Ordinary business:

—

. Adoption of Financial Statements for the FY 2024-25.

2. To appoint a Mr. Kurjibhai Premjibhai Rupareliya [DIN 05109049] as Managing Director, who retires
by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To Appointment of M/s. S K Bhavsar & Co, Chartered Accountant, (FRN FRN:5880W) as Statutory

Auditor of the Company for a period of five years




Special business:

4.

5.

To Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada [DIN: 10859766]
as an Independent Director of the Company.

To Appointment of M/s. Dharti Patel & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial
Auditor of the Company for a first term of five years

Affix Re. 1
Revenue
Stamp

Signed this day of 2025 Signature of
Shareholder:
Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.




LEADING LEASING FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L65910MH1983PLC451092
Registered Office: 1716/1717, 17th Floor, Wing A, Chandak Unicorn, Dattaji Salvi Marg, Office Veera
Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai —400053
Contact No. +91 9227140741
Email Id: leadingleashing@gmail.com Website.www.LIflltd.in

MGT-12
ATTENDANCE FORM/ BALLOT FORM
(TO BE USED BY SHAREHOLDERS PERSONALLY PRESENT/THROUGH PROXY AT THE MEETING AND
HAVE NOT OPTED FOR E-VOTING)

Name & Registered Address
of the Sole / First Named
Member

Name of the joint holders
Registered Folio No /

DP ID No. / Client ID No
Number of Shares held

I / We hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business
stated in the Notice of the 41% Annual General Meeting on Monday, 29" September, 2025 at 11:30 A.M
(IST), by conveying my / our assent or dissent to the resolutions by placing tick (v) mark in the
appropriate box below:

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of Financial Statements for the FY
2024-25 (Ordinary Resolution)
2. To appoint Mr. Kurjibhai Rupareliya [DIN

05109049] as Director, who retires by
rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment (Ordinary Resolution)
3. To Appointment of M/s. S K Bhavsar & Co,
Chartered Accountant, (FRN FRN:5880W) as
Statutory Auditor of the Company for a
period of five years

Special Business
3. To Regularization of Additional Independent
Director, Mr. Saumik Arvind Ghervada [DIN:
10859766] as an Independent Director of the
Company.
4. To Appointment of M/s. Dharti Patel &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretary
as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a
first term of five years




Place:
Date:

............................................. (Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy)

Note:

This Form is to be used for exercising attendance/ voting at the time of 41 Annual General
Meeting to be held on Monday, 29" September 2025 by shareholders/proxy. Duly filled in and
signed ballot form should be dropped in the Ballot box kept at the venue of AGM.




